Janet Graham

_ R TR
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 3:19 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: LFUCG Commercial & Industrial - February 2010

I have asked Donna to rerun it.

FYI - Donna has to run this query because it requires a revenue extract.
She is the only one here that can run theose.

Ll R o o R T R ]
Bryan Siler

BEastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"™
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.S3iler@amwater.com>
ce
03/01/2010 02:27
PM Subject
RE: LFUCG Commercial & Industrial -
February 2010

Bryan - Although the file is entitled February 2010, when I opened it, it has usage from
February 2009

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
858-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: LFUCG Commercial & Industrial - February 2010

Here you go.

Kk khkkhkkhkhk bk kA hk bk hkhkrdhh kb kT bk kA b b hA kA A A ATk h ke ok d®
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (B859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/01/2010 01:36 PM —-----
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Donna

Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC

To
03/01/2010 12:51 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM

cc

Subject

LFUCG Commercial & Industrial -
February 2010
(See attached file: LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - February 2010.xls)

Donna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business BApplications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335.3306

email:donna.taylor@amwater.com
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 2:28 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

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
859-258-3364
cdeiningflexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-—----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Candice DPeininger

Subject: Fw: LFUCG Commercial & Industrial - February 2010

Here you go.

***************i—*'k****-k****************-}:*********
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/01/2010 01:36 PM —=——o

Donna
Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC
To
03/01/2010 12:51 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM cc
Subject

LFUCG Commercial & Industrial -
February 2010

(See attached file: LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - February 2010.xls)

Donna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335.3306

email:deonna.taylorfamwater.com
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Janet Graham

e ———————

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:39 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: LFUCG Commercial & Industrial - February 2010

Thanks, Bryan!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 405Q7
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com [mailte:Bryan.SilerRamwater. com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: LFUCG Commercial & Industrial - February 2010

Here you go.

************************-k************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/01/2010 01:36 PM =-———=

Donna
Tayloxr/KAWC/BAWWSC
To
03/01/2010 12:51 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCQRAWW
PM ce
Subject

LFUCG Commercial & Industrial -
February 2010

(See attached file: LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - February 2010.x1s)

Donna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335.3306

email:donna.taylor@amwater.com

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

R
From: Bryan_Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, March 01,2010 1:37 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Fw: LFUCG Commercial & Industrial - February 2010
Attachments: LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - February 2010.xls

LFUCG -
nmercial and Indy:

Here you go.

******‘k**************‘k**************************-&-
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/01/2010 01:36 PM -——n

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

Donna B, Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335,330¢

email:donna.taylor@amwater.com

LFC_R_PSC_EX #4(6)
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 1:32 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com
Cc: Bonita Hall

Subject: WQMF Account Credit

Good afternoon! Sorry to bother you, but with regard to the following screenshot, will the customer
receive a cash refund from KAWC (AmWater) since she will no longer be billed for the fee? | checked
Scott's March billing file and it shows -0- ERUs, so the credit won't be used for further charges . . .

X! -

L

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

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 8:24 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: Call Referrals

Thanks Candice.

Ahhkkikhdhrhhhkdhhkhkhkdhhkhbhbrhhbhbhhhohkhho kb bhrrhhbdhdhkrhkhkhk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger"”

<cdeining@lexingt To

onky.gov> "Bonita Hall"
<bhall2Rlexingtonky.gov>, "Kendra

02/25/2010 08:09 Carter" <kcarter@lexingtonky.gov>

AM cc

"Cassie Felty"
<mfeltyRlexingtonky.gov>, "Julie
Mantrom"
<Jjmantrom@lexingtonky.gov>,
"Jennifer M Myatt"
<Jjmyatt@lexingtonky.gov>,
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Takisha.WalkerRamwater.com>

Subject
FW: Call Referrals

Gooed morning, Ceookie and Kendra. Kindly refer to the email below from Bryan Siler at
Kentucky-American Water Company in which he requests that calls be referred to their Call
Center first; that number is 1-800-678-6301. Please pass this information along to your
respective staffs. Thank you very much!

Candice

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-—----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com {mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 5:25 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Call Referrals

Candice,

1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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We have had several calls in the last two days that were either referred to or forwarded,
by the city, directly to the Customer Advocate line.

We're

happy to help with escalated issues but these calls should be referred to the Call Center
first. I just wanted to get this on your radar.

Thanks.

*************************************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfRamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
2 Page 8 of 428



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:40 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Scott Dickison
Subject: Re: WQMF Premise 120124038 - KAW

Attachments: pic29814.jpg

pic29814.jpg (6
KB)
Candice,

Jarcld was approving these yesterday when T was in his office. I just spoke to him and
there was a problem with the accounting used and they were kicked back. He will correct
the accounting and get them re-submitted. As far as I know there is no gquestion about the
accuracy of the number of ERUs

Sorry for the delay.

dhkhkdkbhkFhdrdhrhdA A bk bbbk kdhkd bk bk hkhkdkhbhrhdhhhkxixk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger"

<cdeining@lexingt To

onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>

02/23/2010 01:23 ce

PM "Scott Dickison™
<sdickison@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject
WOMF Premise 120124038
Hello . . . I received a call from Amanda at Special Accounts regarding the billing of the

WOME on the above premise — and it happens to be one for KBWC and being sent to Cherry
Hill. As you can see, the fee has not been paid, and I was wondering 1f there was some
sort of question about the accuracy ¢f the number of ERUs, or even if you were aware of
this bill.

It’s my intent to call Amanda back and inform her that regardless of whether or not this
is a ‘free water account’ (company account), the WOMF is still owed. I've also copied
Scott on this email so he’s aware of it should you have any questions. Thank you!

(Embedded image moved to file: pic29814.jpg) Candice Deininger Revenue Supervisor LFUCG
Division of Revenue 200 East Main Street Lexington, KY 40507

855-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:12 AM

To: Scott Dickison

Cc: Candice Deininger; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Robert Bowman
Subject: Re: February Billing File

Scott,

Just to avoid confusion, we called the file you sent on January 27th the Februarylbilling
file. Should we refer to this one as the March billing file? It is to be effective for
March 1st bills, right?

Also, do you have quantities for the new non-mutuals? I didn't see them in the file. Due
to the number of the new premises needed I can make sure these are set up for the March
billing. However, if there were a lot of new non-mutuals, I may not be able to guarantee
they would get set up and

billed that quickly. I don't think this will ever be a problem but if

there were a large amount of them it would be a possibility.

ok ko ke ke ke ok ke de ok e ok ek Tk ok Rk ok ok e ok ok ke ke ke ok e e ok b ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ke e ok ok ke ok

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Scott Dickison"
<sdickisonBlexing

tonky.gov> To

<Bryan.SilerGamwater.com>
02/23/2010 09:01 ca
AM "Robert Bowman"

<rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject
February Billing File

I've attached the billing file as a CSV to this e-mail, a list of non mutuals that we’ll

need created. I’]11 follow up later in the month with a list of non-mutuals that we’ll need
to delete.

Scott Dickison, GISP
GIS Programmer/Analyst

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Divison of Computer Services
301 Lisle Industrial Ave
Lexington, KY 40511

p: (859)258-3414
sdickison@lfucg.com

[attachment "FEB2010_BILLING.CSV" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC] [attachment "NEW NM
0210.x1ls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

R _ L

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:26 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Cc: Takisha. Walker@amwater.com
Subject: RE: FW: Turn Off Notices
Attachments: pic19602.jpg

BT

Biwo

pic19602jpg (6
KB)

Yes, they were notified due to non-payment of the water portion.

hkdkokkkkkkokdkhhhhkkkhd b hkh b bk ok ko k ke kkk kb dk ok ek hk ok & & &

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

cc
02/23/2010 10:16 <Takisha.WalkerRamwater.com>
AM Subject

RE: FW: Turn Off Notices

I already checked for sewer charges, and they have none that can find.
Apparently, the only service they receive is for water and the WOMF
Did this account receive a $/0 notice because of non-payment of the water portion?

(Embedded image moved to file: picl9602.jpg)

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Rewvenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:10 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: FW: Turn Off Notices

Yes, that is correct. But, if they haven't paid the Water Quality Fee they also have not
paid the sewer, right? Would you like this account placed on hold for a week or two to
resolve the issue?

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (B59) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeiningRlexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@Ranwater.com>

cc
02/23/2010 10:06
AM Subject

FW: Turn Off Notices

Bryan — KAWC can only shut off for non-payment of sewer fees, right?

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Rebecca Arledge

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 8:24 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Turn Off Notices

Hi Candice,

I am working with a client that received a cut off notice. Premise #120066774..8cott is
sending someone out to do a sight inspection to make sure the ERU’s are correct. Can we
let KAWC know this? Will they turn the water off for non payment of the WQMF? Please let
me know.

Thanks,

Becky

2 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 12 of 428



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent; Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:10 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha. Walker@amwater.com
Subject: Re: FW: Turn Off Notices

Yes, that is correct. But, if they haven't paid the Water Quality Fee they also have not
paid the sewer, right? Would you like this account placed on hold for a week or twoc to
resolve the issue?

Ahkhkdrdhkdhdrh kbbb ddbhhbrbhbhkrhhbbdhkhkdhodrithkhdhhbhhdkdhhd
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.SilerGamwater.com>

cc
02/23/2010 10:06
AM Subject

FW: Turn Off Notices

Bryan — KAWC can only shut off for non-payment of sewer fees, right?

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street

" Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Rebecca Arledge

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 8:24 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Turn Off Notices

Hi Candice,

I am working with a client that received a cut off notice. Premise #120066774..Scott is
sending somecne out to do a sight inspection to make sure the ERU’s are correct. Can we
let KAWC know this? Will they turn the water off for non payment of the WQMF? Please let
me know.

Thanks,

Becky

1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV|
Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:16 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Takisha. Walker@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW: Turn Off Notices

I already checked for sewer charges, and they have none that can find.
Apparently, the only service they receive is for water and the WOMF . . . Did
this account receive a 5/0 notice because of non-payment of the water portion?

x

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:10 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: FW: Turn Off Notices

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 14 of 428
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Page 2 of 2

Yes, that is correct. But, if they haven't paid the Water Quality Fee they
alsce have not paid the sewer, right? Would you like this account placed on
hold for a week or two to resolve the issue?

hhhkdkkdhhhddddddhhbhkhbhkdhhbhdhhhkdbhdrdbrhdhrhhdrhkrrhkdtk

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: ({B59) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.SilerQamwater.com>

cc
02/23/2010 10:086
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 8:24 aM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Turn Off Notices

Hi Candice,

I am working with a client that received a cut off notice. Premise
#120066774..Scott is sending someone out to do a sight inspection to make
sure the ERU’s are correct., Can we let KAWC know this? Will they turn the
water off for non payment of the WOMF? Please let me know.

Thanks,

Becky

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Page 1 of 1

Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:07 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: FW: Turn Off Notices
Importance: High
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

F am working with a client that received a cut off notice. Premise #120066774... Scolt is sending someone
out to do a sight inspection to make sure the ERU'’s are correct. Can we let KAWC know this? Wil they
turn the water off for non payment of the WQMF? Please let me know.

Thanks,

Becky

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 16 of 428
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Janet Graham

. i i
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 5:58 PM
To: AW_-_JE/AWWSC%AWW@amwater.net
Cc: Candice Deininger; Kathleen Hicks; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com;
Dale.Graham@amwater.com; Takiyah.Myatt@amwater.com
Subject: Sewer/Landfill Billing
Attachments: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 01_2010.doc; Miscellaneous Invoice Request-

LFUCG 01_2010.doc; pic16238.jpg

Miscellaneous  Miscellaneous pic16238.jpg (6
Invoice Request-..Invoice Request-... KB}

Dale,

Here are the MI requests for LFUCG and Sadieville. Please process and send the .pdf file
to Candice Deininger at LFUCG.

Thanks.

(See attached file: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 01 2010.doc) (See attached
file: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-LFUCG 01_2010.doc)

(Embedded image moved to file: piclé6238.9pg)

***********************-k*************************
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: "(859) 335-3350

1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:13 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Sheila Powell

Subject: Re: 30% Discount Coding

Thanks.

*********************************************'k‘k**
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater. com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>
cc

02/22/2010 03:05 "Sheila Powell"
PM <sheilap@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject

30% Discount Coding

Good afternoon, Bryan. Attached is a file from Sheila at Adult Services containing the
names of clients who are to receive the 30% discount coding for both sewer and the WOMF.
If you have any questions, kindly contact Sheila. Thank you and have a good evening!

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 Bast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
[attachment "Friday February 19 2010.x1s" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:41 AM

To: Kathleen Hicks

Subject: FW: Invoice 10140246

Attachments: pic08716.jpg

pic08716.jpg (6
KB)
Kathleen,

I just spoke with Bryan, and he will be checking on the December invoice. Not sure if
he'll be able to get back to us today as he's got quite a bit of other stuff on his plate
to do today . . . He also indicated that he would have the January bill breakdown to us by
this afternoon.

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
B59-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Rachel.Colelamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: Invoice 10140246

Hi Candice,
It looks like the monthly inveice was short paid. I'm not sure why.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.jpg)

khhkhdkhkdhhhdkdhhhdhhhhdhddbhhhhbhhhhhkdhhhrbdrrhhhdhrrhtik

Rachel §. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.colefRamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: B59-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Takisha.WalkerRamwater.com>,
<Rachel.ColeBamwater. com>
02/19/2010 09:52 cC
AM
Subject
Invoice 10140246

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Good morning, Ladies. I had emailed Bryan

because I am unsure as to what the charges
12/09’ for a total amount of $566.41 Would
out what this invoice is for so I can have

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

last week inquiring about the above invoice

are for — the remark says ‘LFUCG Sewer/Landfill
one of you be able to assist me with finding

it processed?

Thanks very much!!

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham
m

From; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: FW: Invoice 10140248

I'1] call in just a minute.

'ic*****-k************'}r*****************************

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"®
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

02/22/2010 11:04
AM Subject

RE: FW: Invoice 10140246

Sorry - was in Bill's office . . . I'm back

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky. gov

————— Original Message--=—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 10:59 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: Invoice 10140246

I called but didn't leave a message. I will try again in a few minutes.

'k*****‘k***************‘k-k*************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater, com

Phone: (B59) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"

<cdeiningRlexingt
To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
¥-9 Y LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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g
02/22/2010 08:19

aM
Subject
FW;: Inveice 10140246

Bryan - I know you're just back, but will you kindly give me a call ASAP,

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:53 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: Invoice 10140246

Hi Candice,
It looks like the monthly invoice was short paid. I'm not sure why.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.1ipg)

Fhkhkkhkdkdhhhdhddhdbhhohhhdbhhbdhhhbrhrdhkhdrhbhrdbhhrbrdd

Rachel 8. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.colefamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt
To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.Colefamwater.com>
02/19/2010 09:52
cc
AM
Subject

Invoice 10140246

please?

Good morning, Ladies. I had emailed Bryan last week inquiring about the above invoice
because I am unsure as to what the charges are for - the remark says 'LFUCG Sewer/Landfill
12/09' for a total amount of $566.41 Would one of you be able to assist me with finding
out what this invoice is for so I can have it processed? Thanks very much!!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
855-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

5 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham
------__

E——— — P— O —
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:04 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: RE: FW: Invoice 10140246
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

FW: Tnvoice 10140246

Bryan - I know you're just back, but will you kindly give me a call ASAP, please?

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

~=-—--0Original Message————-

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater. com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:59 aM

To: Candice Deininger

Cec: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: Invoice 10140246 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Hi Candice,
It looks like the monthly invoice was short paid. 1I'm not sure why.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.ipg)

***‘k*************-k'k*-k****************************
Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.colef@amwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeiningflexingt
To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>
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

[attachment "pic08716.ipg"” deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham
m

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 10:59 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: Invoice 10140246

I called but didn't leave a message., I will try again in a few minutes.

‘k****-k*-k**-k***********************************-}:**
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerRamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

cC
02/22/2010 08:19
AM Subject

FW: Invoice 10140246

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

————— Original Message-—----—

From: Rachel.Ccolefamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Colefamwater.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: Invoice 10140246

Hi Candice,
. It looks like the monthly invoice was short paid. I'm not sure why.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.jpg)

******‘k*****************************************‘k

Rachel $. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.colel@amwater.com
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

Good morning, Ladies. I had emailed Bryan last week inquiring about the above invoice .
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

(attachment "pic08716.3jpg" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC}
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Janet Graham

“

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 9:02 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Invoice 10140246

No problem. Take care!
*****-}c******-k************************************
Rachel S§. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.cole@famwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: B859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Rachel.Colelamwater.com>

ce
02/22/2010 08:10 <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>
AM Subject

RE: Invoice 10140246

Good morning, Rachel. Sorry T couldn't get back to you Friday - there was an electrical
problem at Barney Miller's down the street that caused the government center, police
station and county clerk's office to be without power for about 1-1/2 hours . . . then I
had to leave for a meeting at the treatment plant.

Now that Bryan is back, I'll run all this by him to see if we can get this straightened
out. Thanks so much for your help!!

Candice

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-—---—

From: Rachel.Colefamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater. com)
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: Invoice 10140246

Hi Candice,
It looks like the monthly invoice was short paid. I'm not sure why.

{Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.jpg)

Fkdkkkkkk ok k ke hhkhdk ok hk ok ko dkk ok hdo ke dddk ok ke h ko d kb ok hok ok
Rachel S. Cole
LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859~-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt
To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.Colefanwater.com>
02/1%/2010 09:52
cc
AM
Subject

Invoice 10140246

Good morning, Ladies. I had emailed Bryan last week inguiring about the above invoice
because I am unsure as to what the charges are for - the remark says 'LFUCG Sewer/Landfill
12/09" for a total amount of $566.41 Would one of you be able to assist me with finding
out what this invoice is for so I can have it processed? Thanks very much!!

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258~-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

R e
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Menday, February 22, 2010 8:20 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: FW: Invoice 10140246
Importance: High
Attachments: pic08716.jpg

pic08716.,pg (6
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

From: Rachel.Colefamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Colefamwater.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.WalkerRamwater.,com

Subject: Re: Invoice 10140246

Hi Candice,
It looks like the monthly invoice was short paid. I'm not sure why.

{Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.7jpg)

khdhkdddhhhhkhhkdhkrbhkdthbhhbdAhhhdbhodbdbhordhhhbhhhkdohkhkdhdhkdkdhokad
Rachel S5, Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.coleBamwater.com

Ph: 859-268~6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>,

<Rachel.Colefamwater.com>
02/19/2010 09:52 cc
AM

Subject
Invoice 10140246
1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Good morning, Ladies. I had emailed Bryan last week inquiring about the above invoice

because I am unsure as to what the charges are for — the remark says“LFUCG Sewer{Lagdfill
12/09" for a total amount of $566.41 Would one of you be able to assist me with finding
out what this invecice is for so I can have it processed? Thanks very much!!

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
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:11 AM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Ce: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Invoice 10140248

Good morning, Rachel. Sorry I couldn't get back to you Friday - there was an electrical
problem at Barney Miller's down the street that caused the government center, police
station and county clerk's office to be without power for about 1-1/2 hours . . . then I
had to leave for a meeting at the treatment plant.

Row that Bryan is back, I'll run all this by him to see if we can get this straightened
out. Thanks so much for your help!!

Candice

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
855-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----—

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater,com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Subject: Re: Invoice 10140246

Hi Candice,

It looks like the monthly invoice was short paid. I'm net sure why .

(Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.9pg)

'k**-k-k***'k-k*****-k*-k****-k-k*'k***********************
Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.coleRamwater.comn

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
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because I am unsure as to what the charges are for — the remark says ‘LFUCG Sewer{Laqdfill
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

__ ]
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Kathleen Hicks
Subject: FW: Sewer/Landfill Billing
Attachments: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-LFUCG 12_2009.doc; Miscellaneous Invoice Request-
Sadieville 12_2009.doc; pic14943.jpg
Miscellaneous  Miscellaneous  picl4943,jpg (6
Invoice Request-..Invoice Request-... KB)
' Here ya go . . . it appears that you were copied on

the email.

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-———-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 4:32 PM

To: AW_-_ JUE/AWWSC%AWWRamwater.net

Cc: Takiyah.Myatt@amwater.com; Dale.Graham@amwater.com; Rachel.Colefamwater.com; Candice
Deininger; Kathleen Hicks

Subject: Sewer/Landfill Billing

bale,

Here are the MI requests for LFUCG and Sadieville. Please process and send the .pdf file
to Candice Deininger at LFUCG.

Thanks.

(See attached file: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-LFUCG 12 2009.doc) (See attached file:
Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 12 2009.doc)

(Embedded image moved to file: picld4943.jpg)

hkhkdkkkbkhhdkh bk ok bbhkkk ko kb k kb dk ke d ko kok ok ok ke ok e e ok

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: ({859) 335-3350

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

pic08716,jpg (6
KB)
Hi Candice,

It looks like the monthly invoice was short paid. I'm not sure why.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic08716.7pg)

Ak hkkhkddk bbbk hhhr bk khkk kb kk bk khhkkhdk ko kok ok k ok &

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

because I am unsure as to what the charges are for — the remark says ‘LFUCG Sewer/Landfill
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
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:28 PM

To: Takisha. Walker@amwater.com

Cc: Bonita Hall; Hilori Morgan

Subject: RE: Credit Adjustments

That's great to hear, Takisha, and very much appreciated! I'll pass the information along
have a great afternoon!

Candice

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—-----

From: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com [mailto:Takisha.Walker@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:26 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bonita Hall; Hilori Morgan

Subject: Re: Credit Adjustments

Hello Candice,

I have been investigating the request and I have not been able to locate the data that
provides a listing of the effected accounts.

I am still attempting to locate the data. If I can not locate the data prior to Bryan's

return, I will ensure the adjustments are processed no later than end of business on
Wednesday.

My apologies for the delay or any inconvenience. Please let me know if you have any
additional gquestions or concerns.

Thanks

Takisha Walker

Customer Service Advocate
Kentucky American Water
859-268-6313 ~ Office
859-361-8981 - Mobile
859-268-6315 - Fax
Takisha.WalkerRamwater.com

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>
cc
02/18/2010 01:55 "Bonita Hall"
PM <bhallZ@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hilori
Morgan"” <hmorgan@iexingtonky.gov>
Subject
Credit Adjustments
1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Good afternoon, Takisha. Just following up to see if you were able to find out anthipg
about the credit adjustments for accounts that were affected by using the January billing
file instead of the updated February file.

Our water quality customer service team is submitting credit adjustments to me for some of
the affected accounts; and, currently, I'm holding them to avoid the possible duplication
of credits in the hope that they will be applied by the water company as Bryan indicated.
It has been nearly two weeks since this transpired, so I would like some indication as to
if and when these credits will be applied so I can proceed accordingly. Thanks very
much!!

Candice

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

2 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 37 of 428



Janet Graham

From: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 2:26 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bonita Hall; Hilori Morgan

Subject: Re: Credit Adjustments

Hello Candice,

I have been investigating the request and T have not been able to locate the data that
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
additional questions or concerns.

Thanks

Takisha Walker

Customer Service Advocate
Kentucky American Water
859-268-6313 ~ Office
859-361-8981 - Mobile
859-268-6315 - Fax
Takisha.Walker@Ramwater.com

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
ocnky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>
cc
02/18/2010 01:55 "Bonita Hall"
PM <bhall2@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hilori
Morgan" <hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject

Credit Adjustments

Good afternocon, Takisha. Just following up to see if you were able to find out anything
about the credit adjustments for accounts that were affected by using the January billing
file instead of the updated February file,

Our water quality customer service team is submitting credit adjustments to me for scme of
the affected accounts; and, currently, I'm holding them to aveid the possible duplication
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

LFUCG Divisicon of Revenue

200 East Main Street

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Lexington, KY 40507
859~-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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Janet Graham

PR "

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:37 PM

To: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Cc: Bryan . Siler@amwater.com; Scoft Dickison

Subject: RE: Bryan?

Thanks very much, Takisha!!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com [mailto:Takisha.Walker@amwater.com)
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:36 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott Dickison

Subject: RE: Bryan?

Hello Candice,

In regards to request #1, here is the information:

Premise #120032039 has comments that state "Douglas Park Irrigation”

Premise #120088008 has comments that state "By Hydrant in front of Beooker T. Washington
School" - This meter is located in a vault on the school yard.

I am reviewing and following up on request #2. I will follow-up with you upon receipt of
information.

Please let me know if you have any additicnal questions.

Thanks

Takisha Walker

Customer Service Advocate
Kentucky American Water
859-268-6313 -~ Office
859-361-8981 - Mobile
859-268-6315 - Fax
Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

"Candice
Deininger”
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>
cc
02/17/2010 12:19 "Scott Dickison"
PM <sdickison@lexingtonky.gov>,
<Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>
Subject
RE: Bryan?
1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Hi, Takisha, and thanks for getting back to me. Two things:
1) Premise numbers 120032039 and 120088008 have a service location of

just Georgetown Street. Is there anything in their records to indicate whether or not
they serve Douglass Park?

2) In his email of February 5, on which you were copied, Bryan
indicated the following:

"The bills dated February 1lst through February 5th did not have these changes app}igd to
them. T have compared those bills to Scott's updated billing file and have identified
adjustments that need to be made. I will submit those to our billing department and have
them processed as soon as they can. You won't need to do anything to correct those. I
alsc checked the bills rendered today and they were fine. I will continue to check thege
to make sure the accounts being billed are correct. We will apply the entire updated flle
to our system on Tuesday, February 9th. A process is already in place to handle the file

for changes that are to be effective March 1st. Those changes will need to be received by
February 24th."

Regarding the portion in red, I noticed as of yesterday that the affected bills have not
yet been adjusted, and our customer service group is receiving calls from customers about
when they can be expected.

Any assistance will be meost appreciated - thank you!!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258~3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com [mailto:Takisha.Walker@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:10 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Bryan?

Hello Candice,

Bryan is out of the office on vacation this week. He will be back in the
office on Monday.

If you need assistance prior to his return, please send the regquest to me
and I will follow-up.

Thanks

Takisha Walker

Customer Service Advocate

Kentucky American Water

859-268-6313 - Office

859-361-8981 - Mobile

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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859-268-6315 - Fax

Takisha.Walker@Qamwater.com

"Candice

Peininger™

<cdeining@lexingt To

onky.gov>

<Takisha.WalkerRamwater.com>

cC

02/17/2010 12:06

PM

Good afternoon, Takisha.

Subject
Bryan?

I was just wondering if Bryan was back at work (I

know he was out sick last week) — I've left a voicemail message and sent an

email but haven’t heard from him as I was needing some help on a few

things. T know this is a busy time of year, but my questions will be

gquick. Thank you!
Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

cdeiningllexingtonky.gov
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

Premise #120032039 has comments that state "Douglas Park Irrigation"

Premise #120088008 has comments that state "By Hydrant in front of Booker T. Washington
School™ - This meter is located in a vault on the school vard.

I am reviewing and following up on request #2. I will follow-up with you upon receipt of
information.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks

Takisha Walker

Customer Service Advocate
Kentucky American Water
859-268-6313 - Office
859-361-8981 - Mobile
859-268-6315 - Fax
Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

"Candice
Deininger"
<¢cdeiningRlexingt To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>
cc
02/17/2010 12:19 "Scott Dickison"
PM <sdickison@lexingtonky.gov>,
<Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
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

"The bills dated February lst through February 5th did not have these changes applied to
them. I have compared those bills to Scott's updated billing file and have identified
adjustments that need to be made. I will submit those to our billing department and have
them processed as soon as they can. You won't need to do anything to correct those. I
also checked the bills rendered today and they were fine. I will continue to check these
to make sure the accounts being billed are correct. We will apply the entire updated file

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

Any assistance will be most appreciated - thank youl!!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-~---

From: Takisha.Walker@amwater. com [mailto:Takisha.Walker@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:10 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Bryan?

Hello Candice,

Bryan is out of the office on vacation this week. He will be back in the
office on Monday.

If you need assistance prior to his return, please send the request to me
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
Good afternoon, Takisha. T was just wondering if Bryan was back at work (I
know he was out sick last week) -~ I've left gz voicemail message and sent an
email but haven’t heard from him as I was needing some help on a few

things. I know this is a busy time of year, but my questions will be

quick. Thank you!
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:19 PM

To: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

Ce: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott Dickison

Subject: RE: Bryan?

Hi, Takisha, and thanks for getting back to me. Two things:

1) Premise numbers 120032039 and 120088008 have a service location of just Georgetown

Street. 1Is there anything in their records to indicate whether or not they serve Douglass
Park?

2} In his email of February 5, on which you were copied, Bryan indicated the following:

- pilla aated |

T hav

February Sth 3 z ‘hess changes applied to
3 Boott's OLQaf(“ g’- ing filte and have identified
Cwill submit department and have
I 3 Yooan You won't need to do anythlng to correct those, I
also checked the bllls rendered today and they were fine. I will continue to check these
to make sure the accounts being billed are correct. We will apply the entire updated file
to our system on Tuesday, February 9th. A process is already in place to handle the file

for changes that are to be effective March lst. Those changes will need to be received by
February 24th."

Regarding the portion in red, T noticed as of yesterday that the affected bills have not
yet been adjusted, and ocur customer service group is receiving calls from customers about
when they can be expected.

Any assistance will be most appreciated - thank you!!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message---—-

From: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com [mailto:Takisha.Walker@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:10 PM

Tc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Bryan?

Hello Candice,

Bryan is ocut of the office on vacation this week. He will be back in the
office on Monday.

If you need assistance prior to his return, please send the request to me
and T will follow-up.

Thanks

Takisha Walker

Customer Service Advocate
Kentucky BAmerican Water
859-268-6313 - Office
859-361-8981 - Mobile
859-268-6315 - Fax
Takisha.,Walker@amwater.com
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"Candice

Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>

cc
02/17/2010 12:086
PM Subject

Bryan?

Goed afternoon, Takisha. I was just wondering if Bryan was back at work (I
know he was out sick last week}) - I've left a voicemail message and sent an
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

From: Takisha. Walker@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12;09 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Bryan?

Hello Candice,

Bryan is out of the office on vacation this week. He will be back in the office on Monday.

If you need assistance prior to his return, please send the request to me and I will
follow-up.

Thanks

Takisha Walker

Customer Service Advocate
Kentucky American Water
B59-268-6313 - Office
859-361-8981 - Mobile
859-268-6315 - Fax
Takisha.Walker@amwater.com

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Takisha.Walkerlamwater.com>

cc
02/17/2010 12:06
PM Subject

Bryan?

Good afternoon, Takisha. I was just wondering if Bryan was back at work (I know he was

out sick last week) — I've left a volcemail message and sent an email but haven’t heard
from him as I was needing some help on a few things. I know this is a busy time of year,
but my questions will be quick. Thank you!

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

From: Melissa. Watson@amwater.com

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 1:52 PM

To: Candice Deininger; Rosemary Wilkins: Laura Harris; Lynne Cross
Subject: disbursement

Attachments: Kentucky02.xls

Melissa Watson

American Water SSC
Cash Management Analyst
P.O. Box 5600

131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

(T) 856-310-5842

{F) 856-672-2873

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV)
Sent:  Thursday, February 11, 2010 12:42 PM

To: Rosemary Wilkins; Melissa. Watson@amwater.com

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Mary Fister; Laura Harris

Subject: RE: American Water Daily Disbursement Request - Kentucky Sewer, Landfill & Water Quality
Management Fee

Good afternoon, Melissa. Thank you for copying me on the emails. | have access to the Cash
Transaction Reports for KAWC, and | was going over the amounts transmitted thus far. According to the
information for transactions dated February 5, | get a cash total of $218,218.67. | noticed on your
Disbursement Request back-up detail that you show $28,266.19 being transmitted and which was verified
by our Accounting Department. | also noticed that you had included a credit refund of $47.52 which, |
believe, should have been entered as a negative figure and not added to the total transmission amount.
So, what | believe I'm seeing is that LFUCG has been credited $47.52 too much, which actuaily makes
the error twice that amount. Would you kindly verify, please? | need to be sure that what amounts I'm
seeing in the cash transaction files are actually transmitted.

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Melissa.Watson@amwater.com [mailto:Melissa. Watson@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 11:41 AM

To: Rosemary Wilkins

Cc: Candice Deininger; Laura Harris

Subject: Re: American Water Daily Disbursement Request - Kentucky Sewer, Landfill & Water Quality
Management Fee

Melissa Watson

American Water SSC
Cash Management Analyst
P.0. Box 58600

131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

{T) 856-310-5842

(F) 856-672-2873

"Rosemary Wilkins" <rwilkins@lexingtonky.gov> T0 pelissa watson@amwater.com>

¢¢ "Candice Deininger” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject American Water Daily Disbursement Request - Kentucky Sewer, Landfill
& Water Quality Management Fee

02/10/2010 09:10 AM

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Page 2 of 2

Melissa,

The last disbursement request received was dated 2/5/10 for collections on 2/3/10 in the amount of $195,410.94,
It is imperative that we receive these disbursement requests on a daily basis in order to record revenues
appropriately. As such, would you please email the disbursement file that includes disbursements for collections
from 2/4/10 forward? it would be appreciated if you would please copy both Candice Deininger and Laura Harris
as well as myself on your emails. Thanks for your prompt attention to this request.

Rose Wilkins, Accountant

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

Division of Revenue

200 E Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

(859) 425-2220

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 12:00 PM
To: Rebecca Arledge

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Water Waste Fees

Becky,

I have some changes that need to be processed. Still looks like there are multiple
premises. I think she was wanting them all combined.

hkdkdkkkk kkokdk kdk ok ko kokde ok okkdkoh kb kok ok ok ok ke e vk ok e ok ok ke ok ok ke

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Miller, Roberta"
<Roberta.MillerQe

on-us. com> To
<rarledge@lfucg.com>,

02/11/2010 11:46 <bryan.siler@amwater.com>

M cc

"Cinnamon, Ralph™
<Ralph.Cinnamon@eon-us. com>

Subject
Water Waste Fees

<<KAWC Fayette Water Waste Fees.xls>>

Roberta Miller

Senior Substation Operations Assistant

Kentucky Utilities

Central Substation Department

745 N Limestone

Lexington, Ky 40508

859-367-5956

859-367-5970 Fax

859-983-0890 Nextel

roberta.millerfeon-us.com

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential
and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than
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Siler/KAWG/ARISG] achment "KAWC Fayette Water Waste Fees.x1ls" deleted by Bryan

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
2 Page 53 of 428



Page 1 of 2

Janet Graham

From; Melissa. Watson@amwater.com

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
Attachments: Kentucky02.xIs

Melissa Watson

American Water SSC
Cash Management Analyst
P.O. Box 5600

131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

(T) 856-310-5842

(F) 856-672-2873

"Rosemary Wilking" <rwilkins@lexingtanky.gov> 0 prefissa watson@amwater.com>

c¢c "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Laura Harris"
<lhamis@iexingtonky.gov>

Subject American Water Datly Disbursement Request - Kentucky Sewer, Landfill
& Water Quality Management Fee

02/10/2010 09:10 AM

Melissa,

The iast disbursement request received was dated 2/5/10 for collections on 2/3/10 in the amount of
$195410.94. Itis imperative that we receive these disbursement requests on a daily basis in order to
record revenues appropriately. As such, would you please email the disbursement file that includes
disbursements for collections from 2/4/10 forward? It would be appreciated if you would please copy both
Candice Deininger and Laura Harris as well as myseif on your emails. Thanks for your prompt attention
to this request.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Rosemary Wilkins; Barry.Brown@amwater.com

Ce: Candice Deininger; Laura Harris

Subject: F}3:3-: American Water Daily Disbursement Request - Kentucky Sewer, Landfill & Water Quality Management
ee

Attachments: Kentucky02.xls

Barry Brown is handling Kentucky while Maryann is out. We also were closed yesterday. Here is the
spreadsheet so far. We will send you the updated one this afternoon.

Melissa Watson

American Water SSC
Cash Management Analyst
P.O. Box 5600

131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hiil, NJ 08034

(T) 856-310-5842

(F) 856-672-2873

“Resemary Wilkins" <rwilkins@lexingtonky.gov> To <Melissa.watson@amwater.com>

c¢ "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, “Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject American Water Daily Disbursement Request - Kentucky Sewer, Landfill
& Water Quality Management Fee

02/10/2010 09:10 AM

Melissa,

The last disbursement request received was dated 2/5/10 for collections on 2/3/10 in the amount of
$195,410.94. Itis imperative that we receive these disbursement requests on a daily basis in order to
record revenues appropriately. As such, would you please email the disbursement file that includes
disbursements for collections from 2/4/10 forward? It would be appreciated if you would please copy both
Candice Deininger and Laura Harris as well as myself on your emails. Thanks for your prompt attention
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

From; Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV)
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 4:23 PM

To: Bryan. Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

Oh, I understand, Bryan!! Thank you!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 4:21 pM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

My goal is going to be Day 2 going forward. The CBT snaffoo messed it up this month. It
may not always be on day 2 but that is what T am shooting for.

***'k'k*******1\-*****'lr***********************-k******
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859} 335-3350Q

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Cecily
Chan" <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov>
02/04/2010 03:18 ce
EM
Subject
RE: Monthly Sewer and Landfill
Reports

Hi, Bryan. Deborah Gerardi is going to be out for awhile, and it appears that Cecily will
be taking care of reporting the accounting activity for our three billings. Basically,
Jim Hoskins needs to be added to your email of recipients of the monthly reports and aging
reports (I believe Cecily is already included). I think his email address is
jhoskins@lfucg.com. Do you have any idea when you'll be able to get the reports completed
and sent? We're trying to close our books by Friday

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

~----Original Message-----
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com) LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:13 BM

To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

Do I need to send anything to these people?

**************-k********************************‘k*
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (B859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-~3350

"Cecily Chan"

<cecilyc@lexingto
nky.gov>
To
"Mike Smith"
02/04/2010 11:28 <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice
AM Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
cc

<Bryan.Siler@amwater,com>, "James

Hoskins™
<jhoskins@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject
Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill

Reports
At Deborah's absent, please forward the following reports to both Jim Hoskins and me:
Sewers - Aging Report, SEW188, and KAWC

Landfill - Aging Report, LANDOO3 (Landfill User Fee Accounts), HER028 (Landfill Usage
Billing) & KAWC

Storm Water - same as above for the new storm water fee reports.
Thanks!
Cecily Chan

Division of Accounting
(859) 258-3318

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

N _
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 4:21 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

My goal is going to be bay 2 going forward. The CBT snaffoo messed it up this month. It
may not always be on day 2 but that is what T am shooting for.

*************************************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: ({859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Cecily
Chan" <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov>
02/04/2010 03:18 cec
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
and sent? We're trying to close our books by Friday .

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message--—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

Do I need to send anything to these people?

********'k*********'k'k**********************‘k******
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.comn

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 3353-3350
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"Cecily Chan"

<cecilycé@lexingto

nky.gov>
To
"Mike Smith"
02/04/2010 11:28 <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice
AM Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
cc

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "James

Hosking"
<jhoskins@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject
Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill

Reports
At Deborah's absent, please forward the following reports to both Jim Hoskins and me:
Sewers - Aging Report, SEW188, and KAWC

Landfill - Aging Report, LANDQO3 (Landfill User Fee Accounts), HERO0O28 (Landfill Usage
Billing) & KAWC

Storm Water - same as above for the new storm water fee reports,
Thanks!
Cecily Chan

Division of Accounting
{859) 258-3318
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Janet Graham

T h
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 4:20 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

I will send them tomorrow afterncon.

*************************************************

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-335¢

"Candice
Deininger"®
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Cecily
Chan™ <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov>
02/04/2010 03:18 cc
PM
Subject
RE: Monthly Sewer and Landfill
Reports

be taking care of reporting the accounting activity for our three billings, Basically,
Jim Hoskins needs to be added to your email of recipients of the monthly reports and aging
reports (I believe Cecily is already included). 1 think his email address is
jhoskins@lfucg.com. Do you have any idea when you'll be able to get the reports completed
and sent? We're trying to close our books by Friday . .

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexingten, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Cecily Chan

Cec: Candice Deininger

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

"Cecily Chan" LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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<cecilyc@lexingto

nky.gov>
To
"Mike Smith"
02/04/2010 11:28 <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice
AM Deininger™
<cdeiningRlexingtonky.gov>
cc

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "James

Hoskinsg"
<jhoskins@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject
Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill

Reports
At Deborah's absent, please forward the following reports to both Jim Hoskins and me:
Sewers - Aging Report, SEW188, and KAWC

Landfill - Aging Report, LANDQO3 {Landfill User Fee Accounts), HER028 {Landfill Usage
Billing) & KAWC

Storm Water - same as above for the new storm water fee reports.
Thanks !
Cecily Chan

Division of Accounting
{859) 258-3318

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Janet Graham

“ —
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Cecily Chan
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

————— Original Message~-—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.comn [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater. com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

Do I need to send anything to these people?

****************************************'{r********
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Cecily Chan"

<cecilycRlexingto

nky.gov> To
"Mike Smith"

02/04/2010 11:28 <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice

AM Deininger"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
cc
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "James
Hoskins" <jhoskins@lexingtonky.gov>
Subject
Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill
Reports

At Deborah’s absent, please forward the following reports to both Jim Hoskins and me:
Sewers — Aging Report, SEW188, and KAWC

Landfill — Aging Report, LANDO0G3 (Landfill User Fee Accounts), HER028 (Landfill Usage
Billing) & KAWC
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Storm Water — same as above for the new storm water fee reports.

Thanks!

Cecily Chan
bDivision of Accounting
{859) 258-3318
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Janet Graham

From:; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: ' Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:13 PM
To: Cecily Chan

Ce: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

Do I need to send anything to these people?

*-k'k*****-k****************************-k-k**********
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Cecily Chan"

<cecilyc@lexingto

nky.gov> To
"Mike Smith" _

02/04/2010 11:28 <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice

AM Deininger"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
ce
<Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>, "James
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

Landfill = Aging Report, LANDOO3 (Landfill User Fee Accounts}, HER028 (Landfill Usage
Billing) & KAWC

Storm Water - same as above for the new storm water fee reports.

Thanks!

Cecily Chan
Division of Accounting
(859) 258-3318
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Janet Graham

o L
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:59 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: RE: Is this sewered? Premise: 120028544 3555 Rice Road Keeneland
Hello . . . let me see if I can find something in my old emails . . . be right back to ya!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-—----

From: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:57 BM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Is this sewered? Premise: 120028544 3555 Rice Road Keeneland

Hi Candice,
Hope your meeting went well.

You mentioned there was a special connection to the sanitary sewer for something at
Keeneland. I can't find the e-mail you sent. Can you give me that info again?

***********-k*************************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {B59) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/04/2010 02:56 PM ————-

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC
To
05/27/2009 12:12 "Candice Deininger"”
PM <cdeining@lfucg.com>RAWX
ce
Subject

RE: Is this sewered? Premise:
120028544 3555 Rice Road
Keeneland (Document link: Bryan
Siler)

Candice,

Thought I had replied to this but couldn't find the e-mail. I checked and this is not
what the refer to as the Keene House,

Thanks...
*************************************************

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
1 Page 67 of 428



Bryan Siler

Southeast Region
bryan.silerfamwater.com
Phone: (859 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c
om>

05/12/2009 11:19
AM

Was that the old Keene Mansion?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
B59-258-3364

————— Original Message---—-—-

To

<Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

RE: Is this sewered?

cC

Subject
Premise:

120028544 3555 Rice Road

Keeneland

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater,com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 11:18 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Is this sewered? Premise:

It appears to serve the Thoroughbred Club of America.

dhkdhhkkkhhkdhkhdhdhhhhkkkkkhkhh bk h bk kb Ak hkkdkkkohkkkk

Brvan Siler

Southeast Region
bryan.silerRamwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.c

To
om>

ca
05/12/2009 10:53
AM

Subject

I heard back from Mike - are there

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.

RE: Is this sewered?
120028544 3555 Rice
Keeneland

are notes on the account
2

120028544 3555 Rice Road Keeneland

com>

Premise:

Road

that might identify it as a
LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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specific building or location? Or would Terry possibly know? We want to make sure we
have the right location ., . . thanks!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message--—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com])

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 10:48 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Is this sewered? Premise: 120028544 3555 Rice Road Keeneland

Thank you...
"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucy.c
To
om> <Bryan.S8ilerfamwater, com>
cc
05/12/2009 08:49 <Stacy.Owens@amwater.com>
AM
Subject

RE: Is this sewered? Premise:
120028544 3555 Rice Road
Keeneland

Good morning, Bryan - sorry I didn't email you back, but Mike Lambert is checking this out
for me, so I'm awaiting word from him. As soon as I know something, I'11l get back to you.

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message~----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 8:18 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Stacy.Owens@amwater, com

Subject: Fw: Is this sewered? Premise: 120028544 3555 Rice Road Keeneland

Just checking to see if you had a chance to look at this one.

*********************-k***************************
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater. com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

~~~~~ Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 05/12/2009 08:12 AM ————o
Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC

To
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05/08/2009 10:19 Candice Deininger

AM

cec
Stacy Owens/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW

Subject
Is this sewered? Premise:
120028544 3555 Rice Road
Keeneland

Candice,

Good morning...

Do you know if this should be sewered or not. I didn't think it would be.
It doesn't appear to be in the service area on the Atlex that I have.

Who do I contact to get a copy of the latest version of Atlex?

Thanks. ..

(Embedded image moved to file: pic27813.3pg)

***'k**‘k****'**‘k'Jr**********************************
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

T A __ _
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent; Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:57 PM
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

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/04/2010 02:56 PM -----

Bryan
Siler/XKAWC/AWWSC
To
05/27/2009 12:12 "Candice Deininger”
PM <cdeining@lfucg.com>@AWX
cc
Subject

RE: Is this sewered? Premise:
120028544 3555 Rice Road
Keeneland (Document link: Bryan
Siler)

Candice,

Thought I had replied to this but couldn't find the e-mail. I checked and this is not
what the refer to as the Keene House.

Thanks...

***********************-}:*************************
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: ({859) 268-6350

Fax: (B859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

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

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan,Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 11:18 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Is this sewered? Premise: 120028544 3555 Rice Road Keeneland

It appears to serve the Thoroughbred Club of America.

hokkhkhhkdk kb dhhkhkdkh kb hkh bk kdkhkkkhkk bbbk kb d kb k &k ok hk
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859} 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"

<cdeining@ifucg.c

To

om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

05/12/2009 10:53

AM
Subject

RE: Is this sewered? Premise:
120028544 3555 Rice Road
Keeneland

I heard back from Mike - are there are notes on the account that might
specific building or location? Or would Terry possibly know? We want
have the right location . . . thanks!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
8§59-258~-3364

————— Original Message—--—-—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 10:48 AM

To: Candice Deininger

identify it as a
to make sure we

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
for me, so I'm awaiting word from him. As soon as I know something, I'll get bkack to you.

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

B59-258-3364

————— Original Message-—-—--—

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com (mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater. com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 8:18 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Stacy.Owens@amwater,com

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

Phone: (853) 268-6350

Fax: {859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 05/12/2009 08:12 AM -——=-

Bryan

Siler/KAWC/BWWSC
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

(Embedded image moved to file: pic27813.jpg)

hdkdhk kb hhkhkkhkhk kb kb hkhk kA khhrhk kb A A kb bk ok hk k& h k&

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: ({859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

From: Cecily Chan [CECILYC@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent:  Thursday, February 04, 2010 11:29 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Mike Smith

Cc: Bryan.SiIer@amwater.com; James Hoskins

Subject: Re: Monthly Sewer and Landfill Reports

At Deborah's absent, please forward the following reports to both Jim Hoskins and me:

Sewers ~ Aging Report, SEW1 88, and KAWC
Landfill - Aging Report, LANDOO3 (Landfill User Fee Accounts), HER028 (Landfill Usage Billing) & KAWC

Storm Water —~ same as above for the new storm water fee reports.
Thanks!

Cecily Chan
Division of Accounting
(859) 258-3318
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOQOV]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:33 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Donna.Taylor@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Water Quality Fee Transactions - January 2010

I think they are, too, so they're ones I'll use . . . thanks very much!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-—---—

From: Bryan,Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Donna.Taylorfamwater.com

Subject: RE: Water Quality Fee Transactions - January 2010

They planned to rerun the CBT tomorrow morning at 10:00am. No guarantee it would be
complete by noon though.

I would go with those numbers - I believe they are accurate.

Kokkhkhkkddhhhhhhhhkhkdkr A hhhkhr kAT b bk h ARk khdkdkhkkdk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Pivision

bryan.siler@anwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859} 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger”
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

cc
02/02/2010 04:28 <Donna.Taylor@amwater.com>
PM Subject

RE: Water Quality Fee Transactions
- January 2010

Hi, Bryan and Donna! Thanks for getting these figures together.

Bryan - I can use these figures to present at tomorrow's meeting if you're unable to
resolve the CBT issue right now.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 3:31 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Donna.TaylorRamwater.com

Subject: Water Quality Fee Transactions - January 2010

Candice,

Check this out. Still working on the CBT issue.

'k*****-k******-k****'k*****************************'i:

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/02/2010 03:29 PM -————

Donna
Taylor/KAWC/AWHSC
To
02/02/2010 03:23 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM
cc
Subject

Transactions

(See attached file: KY - Utility Code B - Stormwater Fee - Ledger Transactions - January
2010.x1s)

Donna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268,6306

Fax: 859.335.3306

email:donna,taylor@amwater.com
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cce: Donna.Taylor@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Water Quality Fee Transactions - January 2010

They planned to rerun the CBT tocmorrow morning at 10:00am. No guarantee it would be
complete by noon though.

I would go with those numbers - T believe they are accurate.

L R B T S G S L At A F PR ATV S

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

: cc
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
resclve the CBT issue right now.

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-—---

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

*****-k**********-k'k*******************************
Bryan Siler
Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Silex/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/02/2010 03:29 DM ————-

Donna
Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC

To
02/02/2010 03:23 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM

cc

Subject

Transactions

(See attached file: KY - Utility Code A - Stormwater Fee - Ledger Transactions - January
2010.x1s}

Donna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335.3306

email:donna.taylorfamwater. com
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2610 4:29 PM

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
200 Fast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan,Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 3:31 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Donna.Taylor@amwater.com

Subject: Water Quality Fee Transactions - January 2010

Candice,

Check this cut. Still working on the CBT issue.

khdkhhhkhkhkhohhkhkdkdkhdhhhhddbhdhhhkhhkhkddhhkddhdh ik dddddkdkds
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/02/2010 03:29 PM --—--

Donna
Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC
To
02/02/2010 03:23 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM cc
Subject

Transactions

{(See attached file: KY - Utility Code A - Stormwater Fee - Ledger Transactions - January
2010.x1s)

Donna B. Taylor
American Water ITS
Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502
Voice: 859.268.6306
Fax: 859.335.3306
email :donna.taylor@amwater.com
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

Subject; Water Quality Fee Transactions - January 2010

Attachments: KY - Utility Code A - Stormwater Fee - Ledger Transactions - January 2010.xls

KY - Utility Code
A - Stormwat...

Candice,

Check this out. Still working on the CBT issue.

R R RS B AR R R R R R R R R I I T 0 0 S S N S e SRR N SN N SN L P T
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (8598} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/02/2010 03:29 PM ——--—-

Donna
Tayloxr/KAWC/AWWSC
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

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:18 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: When will OAM reports be available?

FYI - I am still waiting on reports. Hopefully they are there now.

L R B e T TN Tt N 30 0 P I VN I A C EY A A PR SR
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859} 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/01/2010 02:17 PM ~----

David S
Derr/PAWC/BWWSC
To
02/01/2010 02:12 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM cc
Subject
Re: Fw: When will OBM reports be
available? (Document link: Bryan
Siler)
Bryan, the reports that are there are good. T would probably be best tc

wait so that there is no conflicts with the job that is still running.

Thanks

David S. Derr
Application Development Manager
Business Application Development - Middle Office

American Water

800 West Hershey Park Drive
Hershey, PA 17033

U.5.A4A.

Phone +1 717-520-4520
Mobile + 1 717-572-0812
e:rmail david.derr@amwater.com

**************************************-k-k‘k************************‘k****

Pmerican Water

The information transmitted via this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the

material from any computer.
***-k-k‘k‘k********************-k****-k-k1\'*******-k***************************
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From: Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC

To; David 5 Derr/PAWC/AWWSCRAWW
Date: 02/01/2010 02:09 PM
Subject: Re: Fw: When will OAM reports be available?

Some reports were there. Are they good or should we wait until everything is finished?

Fhhdhkdhhhdkhhdhhhddhhhdkddbddhbhhhdhrhkhdbhkdr ek kddhhhrrk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

David 8§
Derr/PRWC/AWWSC
To
02/01/2010 01:12 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC@AWW
PM ce
Subject

Re: Fw: When will OAM reports be
available? (Document link: Bryan
Siler)

Bryan, Kentucky is usually the last one to finish. It should be finished later this
afternoon.

David §. Derr
Application Development Manager
Business Application Development - Middle Office

Bmerican Water

800 West Hershey Park Drive
Hershey, PA 17033

U.5.A,

Phone +1 717-520-4520
Mobile + 1 717-572-0812
e:mail david,derr@anwater.com

-k-!r*****-k*************'k-k*'k'k******-Jr*********-i:-k*-k*‘k**********************
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
material from any computer,
i_'************************-k'k'Ir'k************'Jr**'k-k************************
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 2:55 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: KU wants to combine the non-mutual bills

Roberta {859-367-5956) @ Kentucky Utilities says when she called LexCall they told her the
LFUCG could not combine the bills that KAW had to do it.
Can someone follow up with her?

Should I send stuff like this to Cookie?

*-k'k**-k*-k-k****************-}r***********************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater. com

Phene: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

- PR AR
From: Patricia. Butler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 11:31 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: FW: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets

Yes I did. Thank you very much.

Patty Butler

Special Accounts Representative
American Water

Phone - 866-772-2228 ext 5023
Fax - 866-464-0232

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Patricia.Butlerfamwater.com>
cc
01/27/2010 10:06
AM Subject
FW: Water Quality Fee Adjustment
Sheets

Have you seen this yet?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexzington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Candice Deininger

sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 9:56 AM

To: 'Candiss.Martin@amwater.com'; Penny.Pohlman@amwater.com
Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'

Subject: FW: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets
Impertance: High

Penny and Candiss — I wanted to let you both know how delighted I am that Patty Butler is
handling our adjustments. She is so very good, and I appreciate the speed and accuracy
with which she completes them. And the thing I appreciate the most is the fact that if
she has any questions or concerns at all, she doesn’t hesitate to call to make sure that

she what she does is what we intended — that’s priceless!!!

Please be sure to share this Patty and with whomever you deem appropriate.
Thank you

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFOCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258~3364
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From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 9:50 AM

To: 'Patricia.Butler@amwater.com'

Cc: 'Bryan.Silerfamwater.com'; Scott Dickison
Subject: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets
Importance: High

Good morning, Patty! Sorry it has taken me this long to get back to you after our
conversation last week.

When you get our adjustment sheets, you do not need to adjust the number of units; the
only adjustments you’ll need to apply are the dollar figures. I confirmed on my end that
when updated/corrected files are submitted to KAWC for billing, that information will
override what previously existed.

S0, please go ahead and apply any WOMF adjustments that I sent you and were pending. I'1l1
have some more coming your way, either today or tomorrow.

Please don’t hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions at alll

Again, I'm so pleased that you are handling our adjustments!!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 86 of 428



Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 11:07 AM

To: Patricia. Butler@amwater.com

Subject; FW: Water Quallity Fee Adjustment Sheets
Importance: High
Have you seen this yet?

Candice Deininger
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Candice Deininger
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 9:56 AM

To: 'Candiss.Martin@amwater.com’; Penny.Pohiman@amwater.com
Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'

Subject: FW: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets

Importance: High

Penny and Candiss — | wanted to let you both know how delighted | am that Patty Butler is handling our
adjustments. She is so very good, and | appreciate the speed and accuracy with which she completes
them. And the thing | appreciate the most is the fact that if she has any questions or concerns at all, she
doesn't hesitate to call to make sure that she what she does is what we intended — that's pricelesst!!

Please be sure to share this Patty and with whomever you deem appropriate. Thank you . . .
Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 9:50 AM

To: 'Patricia.Butler@amwater.com'

Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Scott Dickison
Subject: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets
Importance: High

Good morning, Patty! Sorry it has taken me this long to get back to you after our conversation last week.

When you get our adjustment sheets, you do not need to adjust the number of units; the only adjustments
you'll need to apply are the dollar figures. | confirmed on my end that when updated/corrected files are
submitted to KAWC for billing, that information will override what previously existed.

So, please go ahead and apply any WQMF adjustments that | sent you and were pending. I'll have some
more coming your way, either today or tomorrow. Please don't hesitate to give me a call if you have any
questions at afl! Again, I'm so pleased that you are handling our adjustments!!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

Page 1 of 1
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Janet Graham

From: Penny.Pohiman@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 10:38 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candiss.Martin@amwater.com
Subject: Re: FW: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets

Candice - so glad to hear you are pleased with Patty's performance. I will I personally
pass along this compliment.

Penny Y Pohlman

American Water

Interim Group Supervisor
Phone:618-792-5570

Fax: B66-464-0232
penny.pcohlman@amwater. com

"Candice
Deininger"™
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Candiss.Martinfamwater.com>,
<Penny.Pohlman@amwater.com>
01/25/2010 08:56 cc
AM <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
Subject
FW: Water Quality Fee Adjustment
Sheets

Penny and Candiss — I wanted tc let you both know how delighted I am that Patty Butler is
handling our adjustments. She is so very good, and I appreciate the speed and accuracy
with which she completes them. And the thing T appreciate the most is the fact that if
she has any gquestions or concerns at all, she doesn’t hesitate to call to make sure that

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

To: 'Patricia.ButlerQamwater,com’

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
override what previcusly existed.

S0, please go ahead and apply any WOMF adjustments that I sent you and were pending. I’11
have some more coming your way, either today or tomorrow.

Please don't hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions at all!

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
To: Penny.Pohiman@amwater.com; Candiss.Martin@amwater.com
Cce: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: FW. Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets
Importance: High

Penny and Candiss — | wanted to let you both know how delighted 1 am that Patty Butler is handling our
adjustments. She is so very good, and 1 appreciate the speed and accuracy with which she completes
them. And the thing | appreciate the most is the fact that if she has any questions or concerns at all, she
doesn't hesitate to call fo make sure that she what she does is what we intended - that's priceless!!!

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

To: 'Patricia.Butler@amwater.com’

Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Scott Dickison
Subject: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets
Importance: High

Good morning, Patty! Sorry it has taken me this tong to get back to you after our conversation last week.

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
questions at all! Again, I'm so pleased that you are handling our adjustments!!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@ifucg.com]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 9:50 AM
To: Patricia. Butler@amwater.com
Cc: Scott Dickison; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

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

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 9:56 AM
To: Penny.Pohlman@amwater.com; Candiss.Martin@amwater.com
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: FW: Water Quality Fee Adjustment Sheets
Importance: High

Penny and Candiss ~ | wanted to let you both know how delighted | am that Patty Butler is handling our
adjustments. She is so very good, and | appreciate the speed and accuracy with which she completes
them. And the thing | appreciate the most is the fact that if she has any questions or concerns at all, she
doesn't hesitate to call to make sure that she what she does is what we intended — that's priceless!!!

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
Page 92 of 428
04/29/2013



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 4:32 PM

To: AW_-_JE/AWWSCU%BAWW@amwater.net

Ce: Candice Deininger; Kathleen Hicks; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com;
Dale.Graham@amwater.com; Takiyah.Myatt@amwater.com

Subiject;: Sewer/Landfifi Billing

Attachments: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-LFUCG 12_2009.doc; Miscellaneous Invoice Request-

Sadieville 12_2009.doc; pic14943.jpg

Miscellaneous  Miscellaneous  pic14943.jpg (6
Invoice Request-..Invoice Request-... KB)

Dale,

Here are the MI requests for LFUCG and Sadieville. Please process and send the .pdf file
to Candice Deininger at LFUCG.

Thanks.

(See attached file: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-LFUCG 12 2009.doc} (See attached file:
Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 12 2009.doc)

{(Embedded image moved to file: picld943.ipg)

e e i L L L AR RRTHE My A A A R B A A )
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@Bamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2010 11:16 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Request To Apply Water Quality Management Fee Credits

What were the credits for?

Fhhkdkhdkhdkk b dhdhhho bbb bbb bk ddrh bbbk bk r bk h b hkhhhhhdddw
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <specialaccts@amwater.com>

cc
01/1%/2010 11:00 <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Bonita
AM Hall" <bhall2@lfucg.com>, "Julie

Mantrom" <jmantrom@lfucg.com>,
"Cassie Felty"™ <mfelty@lfucg.com>,
"Lynne Cross" <ccross@lfucg.com>

Subject
Request To Apply Water Quality
Management Fee Credits

Good morning. Please find attached 5 spreadsheets containing 30 Water Quality Management
Fee Credits to be applied to customer accounts. Kindly let me know if there are any
questions. Thank you and have a good day!

Candice Deininger
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

[attachment "Universal Sewer Authority Payment Form-WATER QUALITY-01-19-104#1.xls" deleted
by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC] [attachment "Universal Sewer Authority Payment Form-WATER
QUALITY-01-19-10#2,.x1s"
deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/BWWSC] [attachment "Universal Sewer Authority Payment Form-
WATER QUALITY-01-19-10#3.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC] [attachment "Universal
Sewer Authority Payment Form-WATER QUALITY-01-19-10#4.x1s" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC] [attachment "Universal Sewer Authority Payment Form-WATER
QUALITY-01-19-10#5.xls"
deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/BWWSC]
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Janet Graham .

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent; Thursday, January 14, 2010 7:57 AM
To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Attachments: CBTSMY.xIs

CBTSMY.xls (6 KB)

Cecily,

That number comes from the CBTSMY (Summary) and is ($26,445.20). I have attached it to
this e-mail.

Let me know if you have any gquestions.

{(See attached file: CBTSMY.xls)

*'k'k************************************-}:*********
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: {(859) 335-3350

"Cecily Chan™

<cecilyc@lfucg.co

m> To
"Candice Deininger"”

01/14/2010 12:29 <cdeining@lfucg.com>

BM cc
"Bryan.Siler@amwater.com"
<'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'>

Subject

RE: FW: December Reports

Are you sure we are writing off $77,003.29, tax amount of $1,798.507 I noticed October we
wrote off $23,000 and November we wrote off $25, 000 plus..

This seems to be pretty high to me? Please confirm.

Cecily Chan
Division of Accounting
(859) 258-3318

From: Candice Deininger
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:40 PM
To: Cecily Chan
Cc: Deborah Gerardi; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'
Subject: RE: FW: December Reports
Importance: High
1 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Cecily -

Attached is my spreadsheet showing sewer charge-offs highlighted in blue.‘
Sewer tax write-off is highlighted below in blue. Below are the sewer aging totals

CURRENT AGING OVER_999
TOTAL AGING

AGING_31_60 AGING 61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

$ $ $ $ $
$1,712,592.59 149,847.70 49,844.62 34,377.01 34,358.05 9.16
$1,981,025.48

Candice Deininger

LFUOCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Cecily Chan

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:24 PM

To: Candice Deininger; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’
Cc: Deborah Gerardi

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Can either of you provide December Sewer aging, sewer write off and sewer tax write off
amount for the month of December.

Thanks!

Cecily Chan
Division of Accounting
(859) 258-3318

————— Original Message-----

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:10 AM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Good morning, Bryan., Thanks for the tax info - I noticed there were taxes in the
residential and OPA categories which need to be corrected. I'll deduct those charges from
the balance of $77,003.29.

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----—
From: Bryan,Silerfamwater.,com [mailto:Bryan.Silerf@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 FM
To: Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister
2 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborah,

Here you go...

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.7jpq)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

(See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)

R R e S 0 g i N R R g g e D it R T 1 O

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@Ramwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger™
01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,
PM <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

Bryan,
Do we have our reports yet?

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:36 pPM

To: 'Bryan.SilerBamwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Importance: High

Hi Deborah. I was able to get some of the month-end figures for you, however, Bryan will
still need to run a query to get the amount of billed taxes and the amount of commercial
and industrial tax write-offs.

Following are the figures that I can provide for you:
Landfill aging totals:

CURRENT
AGING OVER 999  TOTAL AGING
AGING_31_60 AGING_61_90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

5 s 5 5 $
S
5168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565,31 4,580.08 4,840.38 48.90
204, 343,36
4
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Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 {(this figure includes taxes billed}

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-=-=---

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:;Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:11 aM

To: Deboran Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today.

khkhdkhkdhkhhhhhhkhhhhdhhkhhhdhhkddhhdhhkdkdhhbrbrhbhhhdktdkkdkdk

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister™
<mfister@lfucg.com>», "Cecily Chan”
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>

Subject
FW: November Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2009? We really need to get these as soon as
possible.

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

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owens@amwater.com; Rhonda Hicks; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Mary Fister; William O'Mara; Kathleen Hicks; Lori Vahle; Stephen
Mulligan

Subject: November Reports

Hello,

Attached are the monthly reports for your review. There were three accounts (RES & OPA)
that were billed taxes in November. All three will be corrected and the taxes refunded.
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Please let me know if you have any gquestions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file:
LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)
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Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

[attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
[attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

Page 1 of 5

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 8:11 AM

To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Cecily, | think you misunderstood . . . $77,003.29 is the amount of taxes billed; $1,798.50 is the amount of
commercialfindustrial taxes wiitten off. The total amount of charge-offs is $26,445.20.

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Cecily Chan

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 12:30 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Are you sure we are writing off $77,003.29, tax amount of $1,798.507 | noticed Qctober we wrote off
$23,000 and November we wrote off $25,000 plus...

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

Attached is my spreadsheet showing sewer charge-offs highlighted in blue.
Sewer tax write-off is highlighted below in blue. Below are the sewer aging
totals .

CURRENT AGING_31_60 AGING_81_90 AGING 91_120 AGING_121_899 AGING_O\

$1,712,692.59 $ 149,847.70 $ 4984462 § 34,377.01 $ 3435805 $

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message---——

From: Cecily Chan

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:24 BM

To: Candice Deininger; 'Bryan.Silerfamwater.com'
Cc: Deborah Gerardi

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Can either of you provide December Sewer aging, sewer write off and sewer tax
write off amount for the month of December.

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

Good morning, Bryan. Thanks for the tax info - I noticed there were taxes in the residential and
OPA categories which need to be corrected. 1'll deduct those charges from the balance of
$77,003.29.

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborah,

Here you go...

{Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.7ipg)
CBTBMY COM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

{See attached file: 1202_001.pdf)
Thhhkdhhrdhdkhhrhkdhhhrthdhhhdhhrhkhdrrrhohrrrhdhhhhhkrkr
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {B59) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger™
01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.comn>,
PM <Bryan.S3ilerlamwater.com>
cc

"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 101 of 428



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

Sent: Monday,

January 11, 2010 12:36 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE:

FW: December Reports

Importance: High

Hi Deborah.

I was able to get some of the month-énd figures for you,

however, Bryan will still need to run a query to get the amount of billed
taxes and the amount of commercial and industrial tax write-offs.
Following are the figures that I can provide for you:

Landfill aging totals:

CURRENT

$168,068.1
4

AGING_OVER_999
AGING_31_60 AGING_61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

$ 5 $ $ 8
19,230.55 7,565.31 4,5%0.08 4,840.38 48.90

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes billed)

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main S8treet
Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater,com]

Sent: Monday,

January 11, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

FW: November Reports LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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I plan to send them today.

LR R R R R T ]

Bryan Siler

Fastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.SilerBamwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger™

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@ifucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>

Subject
FW: November Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2009? We really need to get these
as soon as possible.

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

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owens@amwater.com; Rhonda Hicks; Deborah
Gerardi; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Mary Fister; William O'Mara; Kathleen
Hicks; Lori Vahle; Stephen Mulligan

Subject: November Reports

Hello,

Attached are the monthly reports for your review. There were three
accounts (RES & OPA) that were billed taxes in November. All three will
be corrected and the taxes refunded.
LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file:

LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

LR ESR R R R RS SRS TR L E T R PR R R TR TR TR

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859} 335-3350

[attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/RWWSC] (attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill_ November 2009
rev.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/BAWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com)
Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 8:11 AM

To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE; FW: December Reports

Cecily, | think you misunderstood . . . $77,003.28 is the amount of taxes billed; $1,798.50 is the amount of
commercialfindustrial taxes written off. The total amount of charge-offs is $26,445.20.

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507

From: Cecily Chan .

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 12:30 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Are you sure we are writing off $77,003.29, tax amount of $1,798.507 | noticed October we wrote off
$23,000 and November we wrote off $25,000 pius...

This seems to be pretty high to me? Please confirm.

Cecily Chan
Division of Accounting
(858) 258-3318

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:40 PM
To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Deborah Gerardi; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’
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

CURRENT AGING_31_60 AGING_61_90 AGING 91 120 AGING_121_999 AGING_O\

$1,712,592.59 $ 149,847.70 $ 49844862 5 34377.01 $ 3435805 §

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-33064

————— Original Message---—-

From: Cecily Chan

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:24 PM

Te: Candice Deininger; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'
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

————— Criginal Message—~----

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
OPA categories which need to be corrected. I'll deduct those charges from the balance of
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
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 BM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborah,

Here you go...

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.jpg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

{See attached file: 1202_001.pdf}

Frhkrhkhkkkd A hdddhhhhhkdhhhhhddrktrrhhhh bbb hdhbkhkkkdk

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859} 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

o> To
"Candice Deininger™
01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,
PM <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
cc

"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.comr>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Bryan,

Do we have our reports yek?

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
Cc: Cecily Chan: Mary Fister

Subject: RE:

FW: December Reports

Importance: High

Hi Deborah.

I was able to get some of the month-end figures for you,

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
RGING 31_60 AGING 61_90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

5 5 $ $ $
19,230.55 7,565.31 1,5%0.08 4,840.38 48.90

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 {(this figure includes taxes billed)

Candice

Candice Deininger
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 Bast Main Street

Lexington,
859-258-3364

KY 40507

————— Original Message—----—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]

3ent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:11 AM

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

Eastern Diwvision

bryan,siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (B59) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.SilerRfamwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cec
AM "Candice Deiningexr"

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucqg.com>

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
Gerardi; Rachel.Colefamwater.com; Mary Fister; William O'Mara; Kathleen
Hicks; Lori Vahle; Stephen Mulligan

Subject: November Reports

Hello,

Attached are the monthly reports for your review. There were three
accounts (RES & OPA} that were billed taxes in November. All three will
be corrected and the taxes refunded.
LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Please let me know 1f you have any questions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file:
LFUCG Sewer and Landfiil November 2009 rev.xls)

Fhkkkhd kb dh kbR Arhhkkhkh Ak kb krhkkddhrhdddrrddddadk

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (B59) 268-6350

Fax: {859) 335-3350

[attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC] [attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009
rev.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Cecily Chan [cecilyc@lfucg.com]
Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 12:30 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Are you sure we are writing off $77,003.29, tax amount of $1,798.507 | noticed Cctober we wrote off
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
totals

CURRENT AGING_31_60 AGING_61_80 AGING_91_120 AGING_121_999 AGING_O\

$1.712,592.59  $149,847.70 $ 49,844.62 $ 34,377.01 $ 3435805 %

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message—---—-

From: Cecily Chan

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:24 PM

To: Candice Deininger; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'
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

Good morning, Bryan. Thanks for the tax infe - I noticed there were taxes in

the residential and OPA categories which need to be corrected. I'11 deduct LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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those charges from the balance of $77,003.29.

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.SilerBamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborah,

Here you go...

{Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.9pg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

{See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)
hkhkhkdhkhkhkhkhdhkhhhdhbhdhhhkdhhddkddhdhhhrrhdhhrhhkhhhhdhhhk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger"
01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,
PM <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
ce

"Cecily Chan" <cecilycBlfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

Bryan,

Do we have our reports yet?

Deborah Gerardi
Accounts Payable Supervisor
Division of Accounting

Page 2 of 5
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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:36 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Importance: High

Hi Deborah. I was able to get some of the month-end figures for you,

Page 3 of 5

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

CURRENT AGING_OVER_ 999  TOTAL AGING
AGING_31_60 AGING 61_90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999
5 $ § $ $ $
$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840.38 48.90 204,343.36
1 ‘

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes billed)
Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.S3iler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 $:11 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today.

hhkkkkhx kA rrhd b kA d kA kA dkhhrrhhkdrrrhdhhdrkkrhdidx
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
BAM "Candice Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister”
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>

Subject
FW: November Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 20097 We really need to get these
as soon as possible,

Thanks!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message—-—---

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 RAM

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owens@amwater.com; Rhonda Hicks: Deborah
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
accounts {RES & OPA) that were billed taxes in November. All three will
be corrected and the taxes refunded.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

{See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) {3ee attached
file:
LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

dhhkhhhdhkhkdrdhhhkkddkkhhbhkhkhkdrrrrdrrrhhrdrdhhhhrrrrd
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

Page 4 of 5
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[attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan
5iler/KAWC/AWWSC] [attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009
rev.x1s" deleted by Bryvan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com)
Sent: Weadnesday, January 13, 2010 12:40 PM
To: Cecily Chan

Cc: Deborah Gerardi; Bryan.Siler@armwater.com
Subject: RE: F\W: December Reports

Importance: High

Attachments: CBTSMY xis December 2009 Sewer.xls
Cecily -

Attached is my spreadsheet showing sewer charge-offs highlighted in blue.

Sewer tax write-off is highlighted below in blue. Below are the sewer aging
totals

CURRENT AGING_31_60 AGING_ 61 90 AGING_91_120 AGING_121_999 AGING_O\

$1,712,592.59  § 149,847.70 $ 4984462 $ 34377.01 $  34,358.05 $

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message----—-

From: Cecily Chan

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:24 PM

To: Candice Deininger; 'Bryan.SilerQamwater.com'
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

To: 'Bryan.Silerfamwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Good morning, Bryan. Thanks for the tax info - I noticed there were taxes in
the residential and OPA categories which need to be corrected. I'l]1 deduct
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

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Deborah,

Here you go...

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.3ipg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Qff = {$1,798,50}
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

{See attached file: 1202 001.pdf}
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Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859} 268-6350
Fax: ({859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi'
<dgerardillfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger"
01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,
PM <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reportis

Bryan,

Do we have our reports yet?

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucyg.com

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
however, Bryan will still need to run a query to get the amount of biiled
taxes and the amount of commercial and industrial tax write—offs.

Page 2 of 4
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Following are the fiqures that I can provide for you:

Landfill aging totals:

Page 3 of 4

CURRENT AGING_OVER 999  TOTAL_AGING
AGING_31_60 AGING_61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999
$ $ $ 5 $ $
$168,068.1 19,230.55  7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840.38 48.90 204,343.36
4

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes billed)
Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message—----

From: Bryan.SilerBamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com}
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today.

LR R E R R R R T R R ER R e R R R g R R O g g R R e g g e S
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c
om>
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09
AM "Candice Deininger"

To

cC

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"

<cecilyc@lfucyg.com>

Subject

FW: November Reports

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Page 4 of 4

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 20097 We really need to get these
as scon as possible.

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
Gerardi; Rachel.Colefamwater.com; Mary Fister; William C'Mara; Kathleen
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

Please let me know if youw have any questions.

Thank you.

{8ee attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file:
LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

hkhkhkrhdhhkhhhhk Ak khrdbdkddrdkrhrhiktdhkrhhhhrdhhhkthdx

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
rev.x1s" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

_ 0
From: Deborah Gerardi [dgerardi@lexingtonky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Bryan,

Candice helped me with the items that I needed!!!
Please disregard any open requests.

Thanks to both of youl!l!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington—-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message—--—-—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailte:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:57 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Cecily Chan; Deborah Gerardi; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Thanks Candice.

hkkkk kb hdhkrhbhhkdhhdhhhbhbhdhohkdrrhhkhbhkhhbhhdd kb b hdhhkdhkhidkdk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.c To

on> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Deborah
Gerardi" <dgerardi@lfucg.com>

01/12/2010 09:10 cc

AM ) "Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject

RE: FW: December Reports

Good morning, Bryan. Thanks for the tax info - I noticed there were taxes in the
residential and OPA categories which need to be corrected.
I'1l deduct those charges from the balance of $77,003.29.

éandice LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.7pg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

(See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)

Fhhkdhkhkhk bk bk kb hkdhhhkhkkdddk bbbk kb bk kb hdk ke hkdhhd ik dh
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859%) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™

<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om>
To
"Candice Deininger"
01/11/2010 ©02:39 <cdeining@lfucyg, com>,
PM <Bryan.Silerf@amwater.com>
cc

"Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>,

"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucqg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

Bryan,
Do we have our reports yet?

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
B59 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucyg.com

From: Candice Deininger

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:36 PM - 5%wqgogﬂé§



To: '"Bryan.Siler@amwater.,com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan: Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Importance: High

Hi Deborah. I was able to get some of the month-end figures for you, however, Bryan will
5till need tc run a query to get the amount of billed taxes and the amount of commercial
and industrial tax write-offs. .

Following are the figures that I can provide for you:

Landfill aging totals:

CURRENT
AGING_OVER 999  TOTAL AGING
AGING_31_60 AGING 61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

5 $ $ $ $

$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840.38
48.90 204,343.36
4

$

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes billed)

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerGamwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today,

hkhhkhhhhhhkhkdhhhhhkhAhw kb hkh bk hkddkhkkhhkkhhhhkhdhkdddkdd bk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om>
To
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09
cac
M "Candice Deininger"”
<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>
Subject
FW: November Reports
Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2009? We really need to get the§§3%§P§9%§1ﬁ%)

possible, Page 121 of 428
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Thanks!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@) fucg.com

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

Rachel.ColeRamwater.com; Mary Fister; William O'Mara; Kathleen Hicks; Lori Vahle; Stephen
Mulligan

Subject: November Reports

Hello,

Attached are the monthly reports for your review. There were three accounts {RES & OPA)
that were billed taxes in November. All three will be corrected and the taxes refunded.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

{See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file:
LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

khkhkhkhhddkhhhrhhdbhhkhkhkdhhdhdhhbhhbrhrdbhrhbhbhbhdhhkdrbhrhddhhd

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

{attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

{attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

. M —
From: Deborah Gerardi [dgerardi@lfucg.com]
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

Thanks to both of you!!!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucyg.com

————— Original Message-——--

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

L R B i o I e A T g Rt e i LR g S 'Y

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859} 268-6350
FPax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger”

<cdeining@lfucg.c To

om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater,com>, "Deborah
Gerardi" <dgerardi@lfucg.ccm>

01/12/2010 09:10 cc

AM "Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@ifucg.com>

Subject

RE: FW: December Reports

Good morning, Bryan. Thanks for the tax info - T noticed there were taxes in the
residential and OPA categories which need to be corrected.
I'1ll deduct those charges from the balance of $77,003.29.

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Criginal Message---—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborahn,

Here you go...

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.pg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

(See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)

hhdhdhdkhkkkhhkhkhhh ko kh kA ke ke bk kb kb kok ok hkhhokkk ok
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™®

<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om>
To
"Candice Deininger"
01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,
PM <Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>
cc

"Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>,

"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucqg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

Bryan,
Do we have cur reports yet?

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
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To: 'Bryan.Silerlamwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan:; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Importance: High

Hi Deborah. I was able to get some of the month-end figures for you, however, Bryan Will
still need to run a guery to get the amount of billed taxes and the amount of commercial
and industrial tax write-offs.

Following are the figures that I can provide for you:

Landfill aging totals:

CURRENT
AGING OVER 999  TOTAL AGING
AGING 31_60 AGING 61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

$ $ 5 $ $

$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840,38
48.90 204,343.36
4

$

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes billed)

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message——--—-

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

dhddkdhhhhkhdhhhkhkhkhkdkhhhh kbbb rhhhdhkhkhddhhkrhhkhrdhdkdr
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om>
To
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
01/11/2010 0%:09
cc
AM "Candice Deininger”
<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilycflfucyg.com>
Subject
FW: November Reports
Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2009? We really need to get thega RSpSOER #5)

possible. Page 125 of 428
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Thanks'!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Criginal Message---—-

From: Bryan.SilerRlamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owens@amwater.com; Rhonda Hicks; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Cole@Ramwater.com; Mary Fister; William O'Mara; Kathleen Hicks; Lori Vahle; Stephen
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

ko hh ko kkhkhr bk bk k ko ko h ko dhkhh ko bk ke hkkhhkdkkhkrk

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

[attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

lattachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:57 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Ce: Cecily Chan; Deborah Gerardi; Mary Fister
Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Thanks Candice.

hhkhhkkhkdhhkrhkhh kb hrhdbhbhkkdhkhkddhkdbhkhdhdhhhdhkdhdhk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (85%) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.c To

om> <Bryan.Siler@famwater.com>, "Deborah
Gerardi" <dgerardi@lfucg.com>

01/12/2010 09:10 cec

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

————— Criginal Message-—---

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

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.ipg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = (51,798.50)

SL i i e
STAXDED file is attached LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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(See attached file: 1202 001.pdf}

LE RS R R L R e TR R R R R TR
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
AGING_OVER 999  TOTAL_AGING
AGING_31 60 AGING 61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING_ 121 999

$ $ $ $ $

$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840.38
48.90 204,343.36
4

$

Total sewer billed: §3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes bllleq%CJ{PSC_Bgﬁqw
Page 128 of 428
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Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message----- .

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9%:11 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today.

khkhkkhkhhkkhhbhhhkhhbhhkdrdbhohkkdhhdhdhrhhrrhrddhrtdbhrhkdhk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi”
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om>
To
<Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09
ce
AM "Candice Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister”
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan”
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>
Subject
FW: November Reports
Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 20097 We really need to get these as soon as
possible,

Thanks!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

B59 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message-—----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater,com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owens@amwater.com; Rhonda Hicks; Deborah Gerardi:

Rachel.Colelamwater.com; Mary Fister; William O'Mara; Kathleen Hicks; Lori Vahle; Stephen
Mulligan

Subject: November Reports

Hello,

Attached are the monthly reports for your review. There were three accounts (RES & OPA)
that were billed taxes in November. 2All three will be corrected and ﬁQfREﬁﬁfﬁxﬁﬁéﬁndEd'

Page 129 of 428
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Please let me know if you have any gquestions.
Thank you.

(See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file;
LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

B R N e R R R R R R R RS

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (B59) 335-3350

fattachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KBWC/AWWSC]
[attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/BAWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:10 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Good morning, Bryan. Thanks for the tax info - I noticed there were taxes in the

residential and OPA categories which need to be corrected. 1I'll deduct those
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

Teo: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborah,

Here you go...

{Embedded image moved to file: pic3109%.jpg)
CBTSMY CCM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

{See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)

khdkkdkhdhhkkkkhkhdkhkhdhhdhhdrhhhhhdh kb bk dkhkdhkhkhkhkkdhdkhk

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.silerfamwater.com
Phone: ({859) 268-6350
Fax: (859} 335-335%0

"Deborah Gerardi”
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger"

01/11/2010 02:39 <adeining@lfucg.com>,

PM <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
: cc

"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister™ <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

charges from

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Bryan,
Do we have our reports yet?

beborah Gerardi

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

CURRENT AGING_OVER 999
TOTAL_AGING

AGING 31_60 AGING_ 61_90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

$ 3 5 $ $ $
$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840.38 48.50
204,343.36
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

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan: Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today.

Fhokkkkhhdhhdhdhhkhh kb kA bk kb kkokdhkkkdk bk hh kb kkokdkk k&

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: ({859) 268-6350
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"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@ifucg.c

om> To

<Bryan,SilerRamwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister”
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg. com>

Subject
FW: November Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2009? We really need to get these as socon as
possible.

Thanks!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerfRamwater.com)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 BAM

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owens@amwater.com; Rheonda Hicks; Deborah Gerardi;
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

{See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) {See attached
file:
LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)
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Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.silerQamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: {859) 335-3350

[attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:06 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Ce: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

importance: High

Deborah — I’11 print off a copy for you and bring it up — be right there!!

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-~3364

————— Original Message—--—--

From: Deborah Gerardi

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 8:15 AM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister
Subject: FW: FW: December Reports

Bryan,

I am not able to open these reports - can you please send the reports again!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington~Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater, com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborah,

Here you go...

{Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.1pg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = (81,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

(See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)
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Bryan Siler
Fastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Phone: {859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger"
01/11/2010 02:39% <cdeining@l fucg.com>,
PM <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: EW: December Reports

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

To: "Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Ceecily Chan; Mary Fister

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

AGING_31_60 AGING 61_90 AGING 91_120 AGING 121 999

$ $ $ $ $ $
$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,5%0.08 4,840.38 48.90
204,343.36
4

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes billed}

Candice

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message~=---

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

Fhkdhkdhkdkhdkhhbkdhhhkhkhkhbdh bbbk bbb bbbk bk kA kb kb kkw&
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerBamwater.com

Phone: (85%8) 268-6350

Fax: {859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger™

<g¢deining@lfucg.com>», "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>

Subiject
FW: November Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2009? We really need to get these as soon as
possible.

Thanks!

bPeborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message--—---

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerR@amwater.com]
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

Attached are the monthly reports for your review., There were three accounts (RES & OPA)
that were billed taxes in November. All three will be corrected and the taxes refunded.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

é?izoattached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)

Page 136 of 428
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LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rewv.xls)
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

L __ ﬂ
From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 9:06 AM
To: Deborah Gerardi; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister
Subject: RE. FW. December Reports

Importance: High

Deborah — I‘1ll print off a copy for you and bring it up — be right there!!

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Deborah Gerardi

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 8:15 2aAM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’

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
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Bryvan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.,com

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Phone: (B59) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger”
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

AGING 31 60 AGING 61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING_121_999

$ $ $ 5 $ $
$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840.38 48.90
204, 343.3¢6
4

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 {(this figure includes taxes billed)
Candice

Candice Deininger LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message---——-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailtc:Bryan.SilerR@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today.

Fhhkdhhkdh bk hhhkhkdhkdokhdhhhkhhbhhhkkk bk dk ik kdhok ok dek & dok
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09 ce
AM "Candice Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>

Subiect
FW: November Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2009? We really need to get these as socon as
possible.

Thanks!

bDeborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message—--—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 aM

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owens@amwater.com; Rhonda Hicks; Deborah Gerardi:
Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Mary Fister; William G'Mara; Kathleen Hicks; Lori Vahle: Stephen
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

éfizoattached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
) Page 140 of 428
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

Attachments: pic31099.jpg; 1202_001.pdf

pic31099,jpg (6 1202_00L.pdf (6
KB) KB)

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

dgerardi@l fucg.com

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

{Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.pg)
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = ($1,798.50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

(See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)

dhkdhkdhhkdkrbrhhkhhhkhkhhdhddhhrhbhkhhdhkkrhkdhhrhhdhhdhhrhkdhrd
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger”

01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,

PM <Bryan.Siler@amwater,com>

cc
"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.cagi
EX_#4(6
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com RF2§§?426hég

1



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

Hi Deborah. I was able to get some of the month-end fiqures for you, however, Bryan Will
still need to run a guery to get the amount of billed taxes and the amount of commercial
and industrial tax write-offs.

Following are the figures that I can provide for you:
Landfill aging totals:

CURRENT AGING_OVER_ 999
TOTAL_AGING

AGING_31_60 AGING 61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

$ s $ $ $ $
$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840, 38 48.90
204,343.36
4

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 (this fiqure includes taxes billed)

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

Ce: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

I plan to send them today. LFC_RF’ZES?E?B??@
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
AM "Candice Deininger"”

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>

Subject
FW: November Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 20097 We really need toc get these as soon as
possible.

Thanks!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message--—-—-

From: Bryan.Silerf@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 BM

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

(attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

(attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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Janet Graham

I e
From: Deborah Gerardi [dgerardi@Ifucg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 8:15 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Ce: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister
Subject: FW: FW: December Reports
Attachments: pic31089.jpg; 1202_001.pdf

ﬁ”‘l“”l
Slhe

pic31099,jpg (6 1202_001.pdf (6
KB) KB}

Bryan,

1 am not able to open these reports - can you please send the reports again!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@l fucyg. com

————— Original Message---—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@Ramwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 PM

To: Deborah Gerardi

Cc: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Deborah,

Here you go...

(Empedded image moved to file: pic31099.jpg)
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

"Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>h

. . " . _PSC_EX_#4(6)
Mary Fister <mflster@lfucg.cU%5-P%w145d428
1



Subject
RE: FW: December Reports

Brvyan,
Do we have our reports yet?

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi®@lfucg.com

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:36 PM

To: '"Bryan.SilerRamwater.com'; Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: RE: FW: December Reports

Importance: High

Hi Deborah. I was able to get some of the month-end figures for you, however, Bryan will
$till need to run a query to get the amount of billed taxes and the amount of commercial
and industrial tax write-offs.

Following are the figures that I can provide for you:

Landfill aging totals:

CURRENT AGING OVER 999
TOTAL_AGING

AGING 31_60 AGING_61 90 AGING_91 120 AGING 121 999

3 3 $ $ $ $
$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565,311 4,590.08 4,840.38 48.90
204,343,368
4

Total sewer billed: $3,847,777.53 {this figure includes taxes billed)

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

Cec: Candice Deijninger; Cecily Chan; Mary Fister

Subject: Re: FW: November Reports

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)

I plan to send them today. Page 146 of 428



R 3

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (B59) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.Siler@famwater.,com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger"

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister”
<mfister@lfucyg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.comn>

Subject
FW: Nevember Reports

Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 2(309? We really need to get these as soon as
possible.

Thanks!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Criginal Message~----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 9:27 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Stacy.Owenslamwater.com; Rhonda Hicks; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Colef@amwater.com; Mary Fister; William O'Mara; Kathleen Hicks; Lori Vahle:; Stephen
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

khkkhhhkbhkhkhkddhhhhbhkh kb haobhhdkkrkkhkdhhkhhrdhhrhkdw

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

fattachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

{attachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls"™ deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

_ e s
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:51 PM
To: Deborah Gerardi
Cc: Candice Deininger, Cecily Chan; Mary Fister
Subject: RE: FW. December Reports
Attachments: pic31099.jpg; 1202_001.pdf

pic31099jpg (6 1202_001.pdf (6
KB) : KB)
Deborah,

Here you go...

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31099.ipg}
CBTSMY COM & IND Charge Off = {$1,798,50)
SLSTAXDED file is attached...

{See attached file: 1202 001.pdf)
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Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@famwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (858) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To
"Candice Deininger"
01/11/2010 02:39 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,
PM <Bryan.SilerQRQamwater.com>
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

. LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
dgerardi@lfucg.com Page 148 of 428



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

AGING 31 60 AGING 61 90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

5 $ $ $ $ $
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

hkhdkhkhkhkkkdkhrkkkhkhkhhkhkddkhkdrbhhdbdhkhdhbdhkbhkdhrhhddkkd
Bryan Siler

EBEastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (B59) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.Siler@amwater,com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger”

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister”™
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan"
<cecilyc@lfucg.com>
Subject
FW: November Reports LEC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Bryan,

Do you have the reports for December 20092 We really need to get these as soon as
pessible.

Thanks!

Deborah Gerardi

Accounts Payable Supervisor

Division of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

————— Original Message---=--

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
Mulliigan

Subject: November Reports

Hello,

Attached are the monthly reports for your review. There were three accounts (RES & OPA)
that were billed taxzes in November. All three will be corrected and the taxes refunded.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file:

LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

hkhkkhbhbhkhhkhhkhkdkkdhkbhbhkhbhkd btk drhbhdhdrhdbdrhhrhbdhbhhktx

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
Siler/KAWC/BAWWSC)
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Janet Graham

PR Do ——
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: FW: December Reports
Candice,

I called Deborah a couple times to try to get her certain numbers she might need. I
wasn't able to get in touch with her.

Going forward I don't plan on any delays getting these reports to you.
Last week, the billing of the water quality management fee dominated my time.

I will get these reports out as soon as possible and you should have them by noon
tomorrow.

L o i R e g T R i g g e e R R R L R ]
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: {859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger™"

<cdeining@lfucg.c To

om> <Bryan,S3iler@amwater.com>, "Deborah
Gerardi"” <dgerardiflfucg.com>

01/11/2010 12:35 cc

FM "Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lfucg.com>,
"Mary Fister" <mfister@lfucg.com>

Subject

RE: FW: December Reports

Hi Deborah. I was able to get some of the month-end figures for you, however, Bryan will

still need tec run a guery to get the amount of billed taxes and the amount of commercial
and industrial tax write-offs.

Following are the figures that I can provide for you:

Landfill aging totals:

CURRENT AGING_OVER 999
TOTAL_AGING

AGING_31 60 AGING_61_90 AGING 91 120 AGING 121 999

$ $ 5 E $ §
$168,068.1 19,230.55 7,565.31 4,590.08 4,840.38 48.90
204,343.36
4
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Total sewer bililed: $3,847,777.53 (this figure includes taxes billed)

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

hkkhhhhhhhkhkhkhkrhkhkhkkdhhkhhhhhbhbhbhbhbhkdbhhkhhdhhhkrhhkbhkddbdk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi"
<dgerardiRlfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
01/11/2010 09:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger”

<cdeining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister"
<mfister@lfucg.com>, "Cecily Chan”
<cecilyc@lfucqg. com>

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

Attached are the monthly reports for your review. There were three accounts (RES-& OPA)
that were billed taxes in November. All three will be corrected and the taxes refunded.

; . LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Thank you.

{See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached
file:

LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

Fhhkkdkhkhhkkkdkdrhdhdhhhhhhhdbhhkhhdhdhhhbhhhhhhbkhhhkrkhhk

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

[attachment "Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

fattachment "LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls" deleted by Bryan
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

Fohhkhhkowhdhhdhkhkhkhhhkrhhhhhkhdhhhkhhhhbhbdhhhbhhbkhbhhhrhd
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Deborah Gerardi™
<dgerardi@lfucg.c

om> To

<Bryan.SilerfRamwatexr.com>
01/11/2010 092:09 cc
AM "Candice Deininger”

<¢deining@lfucg.com>, "Mary Fister”
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

DPivision of Accounting

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
859 258-3311

859 425-2889

dgerardi@lfucg.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2008 9:27 AM

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

Fohkk Ak hhdwhkdkhbhkhhhkkk kb hkkdhk b kk ko kokkdokok ko kk ke k k&

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

. IAait
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:10 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject; Re: FW.

Thanks.

hhkdkdhkhhkhhkhhkhkkkkhkkbhkhhhbdhdhhbdbrhkdhrorbhrdbhhrhhkddhhkdhhdhrt
Bryan Siler

Fastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger™"

<cdeining@lfucg.c

om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

01/11/2010 09:07
AM
FW:

Here ya go . . . I forgot that our IT also sends out a text file

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Sheila Leong

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 4:49 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject:
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Computer Operator

Main Street

Lexington Fayette Urban County Government | Lexington,

Kentucky

| 40507

To
cC

Subject

. my apologies!!
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slong@lfucg.com | ' PHONE: |
FAX: 859.258.3918|

[attachment "TAP122009R.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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Janet Graham

_ N —
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 8:13 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: RE: FW: TAP0O0OSD REPORT
Will do

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message--——--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:05 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: TAPO0O5D REPORT

Hi Candice,

Hope you have a good weekend too. Is it possible to get this in Excel or a text file like
we have in the past? We import this into Excel for tracking and I can't get this file to
import. See what you can do.

Thanks. ..

L S R R R R R R R A R I R
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (85%9) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.comn>

cc
01/08/2010 12:51
PM Subject

FW: TAPOCGSD REPORT

Helle - here's our monthly sewer tap-on list

I'll be leaving at 2:00 today — need to burn some comp time. Have a good weekend!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

----- Original Message-----
From: Sheila Long

. - . LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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To: Mike Lambert; Candice Deininger
Subject: FW: TAPO0O5D REPORT

ATTACHED IS THE REPORT YOU REQUESTED

DEPARTMENT QF INFOCRMATION TECHNOLOGY
200 EAST MAIN STREET - SUITE # 709
LEXINGTON KY 40507

859-258-3334

SLONGQ@LFUCG. COM
fattachment "TAPQOS5SD.PDF" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

MR ﬂ
From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 8:13 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: RE: FW: TAP00OS5D REPORT

Will do

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message—--—--—-—

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:05 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: TAP00O5D REPORT

Hi Candice,

Hope you have a good weekend too. TIs it possible to get this in Excel or a text fi}e like
we have in the past? We import this into Excel for tracking and I can't get this file to
import. See what you can do.

Thanks...

AR A E R TR TR TSR RS S SR R RS R T RS EENESEEER LSRR SRR LS

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-335%0

"Candice
Deininger”
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

cc
01/08/2010 12:51
PM Subject

FW; TAP0OO5D REPORT

Hello - here's our monthly sewer tap-on list

I'll be leaving at 2:00 today ~ need to burn some comp time. Have a good weekend!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-=---~-

From: Sheila Long

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 12:01 PM LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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To: Mike Lambert; Candice Deininger
Subject: FW: TAPO05D REPORT

ATTACHED IS THE REPORT YOU REQUESTED

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
200 EAST MAIN STREET - SUITE # 709
LEXINGTON KY 40507

859-258-3334

SLONGELFUCG.COM
[attachment "TAPQOLD.PDF" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:05 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: TAP0OO5D REPORT

Hi Candice,

Hope you have a good weekend too. Is it possible to get this in Excel or a tex? fi;e like
we have in the past? We import this into Excel for tracking and I can't get this file to

import. See what you can do.
Thanks...

hkkkhkhkkkdk kb bk hhk bk vk bk bk hkhkdkkhhkdhkdhhhhdhhkdkh bk kdd
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>

cc
01/08/2010 12:51
PM Subject

FW: TAPOO5D REPORT

Hello - here's our monthly sewer tap-on list

I'1ll be leaving at 2:00 today - need to burn some comp time. Have a good weekend!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-—----—

From: Sheila Long

Sent:; Friday, January 08, 2010 12:01 PM
To: Mike Lambert; Candice Deininger
Subject: FW: TAP0O0O5D REPORT

ATTACHED IS THE REPORT YOU REQUESTED

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNCLOGY
200 EAST MAIN STREET -~ SUITE # 709
LEXINGTON KY 40507

859-258-3334

SLONGRLFUCG.COM
[attachment "TAPOQS5D.PDF" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 162 of 428



Janet Graham

L .
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 12:58 PM
To: Jutie Mantrom
Subject: FW: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee
FYI

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.,Siler@famwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:52 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee

I asked for a list of accounts earlier this morning but haven't received anything back
yet. We receive some payments earlier than others. The payment allocation would
certainly affect money coming to the city. It wasn't much money so I am thinking it is
just a few accounts that perhaps had credits, etc.

EA AR E R E R R RS SRR SRS SRR SR TR R E TR R SRR R RS S R
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: {(859) 335-33%0

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc
01/07/2010 11:38
AM Subject
FW: lst Deposit for Quality
Management Fee

Hello . . . got a guestion, maybe a request - if the first bills were dated January 5 and
today is only the 7th, wouldn't it be a bit early to see payment? I mean, I'm very good
about paying my bills promptly, but this seems a little soon . . . is there any way to

locate the accounts?
Because of the payment allocation (where the stormwater fee is now paid before landfill),

I'm just wondering if the new fee is the recipient of payments that would have otherwise
been dedicated to landfill

Candice Deininger
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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————— Original Message--———

From: Julie Mantrom

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:03 AM

To: Candice Deininger; William O'Mara

Subject: FW: lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High

————— Original Message———--
From: Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com [mailto:Maryann.Concilic@amwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Mary Fister; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty

Cc: Bryvan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott.Grace@amwater.com; Trisha.Etedalif@amwater.com
Subject: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee

Hi everyone, today will be the lst deposit for the LFUCG Management Fee in the amgunt of
$152.65. This amount will be added and deposited into the Landfill account for daily
deposits,

I will be sending you an E-Mail daily or weekly to let you know how much has been
collected and remitted to you. Please let me know how you would prefer to receive the
breakdown and to whom I should send it.

Thank you and have a great day.

(See attached file: Kentucky0l.xls)
Mary Ann Concilio-Sbraga

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
{856)310-5886

We are committed to be a high-value, reliable, customer -focused service provider to
support cur American Water Business Partners,

"We are American Water Shared Services!"

[attachment "Kentucky0l.x1s" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

L #
From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 12:59 PM
To: Julie Mantrom
Subject: FW: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee

FYTI

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

yet. We receive some payments earlier than others. The payment allocation would .

certainly affect money coming to the city. It wasn't much money so I am thinking it is
just a few accounts that perhaps had credits, etc.

kdekkbdehkkhhknkhkhhkhdhdhhkbkhdhhhkhhokrhkdhhkdrhkhkdrkhhbdhak
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

Hello . . . got a question, maybe a request - if the first bills were dated January 5 and
today is only the 7th, wouldn't it be a bit early to see payment? T mean, I'm very good
about paying my bills promptly, but this seems a little soon . . . is there any way to

locate the accounts? ) )
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
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————— Original Message-———--

From: Julie Mantrom

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:03 AM

To: Candice Deininger; William O'Mara

Subject: FW: lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High

————— Original Message-—----
From: Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com [mailto:Maryann.Conciliofamwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Mary Fister; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott.Gracefamwater.com; Trisha.Etedali@amwatexr.com
Subject: 1lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee

Hi everyone, today will be the 1st deposit for the LFUCG Management Fee in the amount of

$152.65. This amount will be added and deposited into the Landfill account for daily
deposits.

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

(See attached file: Kentucky0Ol.xls)
Mary Ann Concilio-Sbraga

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
(856)310-5886

We are committed to be a high-value, reliable, customer -focused service provider to
support our American Water Business Partners.

"We are American Water Shared Services!"

[attachment "Kentucky0l.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:53 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW.: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee

When and if you get a list, would you mind forwarding it to me? Thanks, Bryan!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message--—-—-—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com {mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:52 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee

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

hhkhkhkkdkhkdhhrhkhhkhkhdhohbhkhkdrhbdhhhbbhhkrthhkrthhkhbhhbhhbhbrthhkthhkhhk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger”
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc
01/07/2010 11:38
AM Subject
FW: 1st Deposit for Quality
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

Because of the payment allocation {where the stormwater fee is now paid before landfill),

I'm just wondering if the new fee is the recipient of payments that would have otherwise
been dedicated to landfill

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Diwvision of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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————— Original Message--—---~—

From: Julie Mantrom

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:03 AM

To: Candice Deininger; William O'Mara

Subject: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High

————— Original Message-----
From: Maryann.Conciliof@amwater.com [mailto:Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com)

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Mary Fister; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty

Cc: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com; Scott.Grace@amwater.com; Trisha.Etedalifamwater.com
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

I will be sending you an E-~Mail daily or weekly to let you know how much has been
collected and remitted to you. Please let me know how you would prefer to receive the
breakdown and to whom I should send it.

Thank you and have a great day.

{See attached file: Kentucky0l.xls)
Mary Ann Concilio-Shraga

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

"We are American Water Shared Services!™

[attachment "KentuckyOl.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:53 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW. 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee

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

Subject: Re: FW: lst Depesit for Quality Management Fee

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

Thbtdkhkkdhdkhdhhhdhhhhkhhkdhhdhdok ko hdokhk ok dok veok o % ok o d ok o &k
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerRamwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger”
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.S3iler@amwater.com>
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

Because of the payment allocation (where the stormwater fee is now paid before landfill},

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

' LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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————— Original Message----—-

From: Julie Mantrom

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:03 AM

‘'To: Candice Deininger; William O'Mara

Subject: FW: lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High

————— Original Message-----
From: Maryann.ConcilioRamwater.com [mailto:Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:01 2AM

To: Mary Fister; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott.GraceBamwater.com; Trisha.Etedali@amwater.com
Subject: lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee

Hi everyone, today will be the lst deposit for the LFUCG Management. Fee in the amount of
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
Mary Ann Concilio-Skraga

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

{(856)310~5886

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

hhkkhkkdhdhdbhhhhkhkhhhkdhkhkbhkkdrhhhrohkhdbhbhdhhdhbhhbhthhhdk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@Qamwater.com>
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
about paying my bills promptly, but this seems a little scon . . . is there any way to

locate the accounts?

Because of the payment allocation (where the stormwater fee is now paid before landfill),
I'm just wondering if the new fee is the recipient of payments that would have otherwise
been dedicated to landfill . . .

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-—--—-

From: Julie Mantrom

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:03 AM

To: Candice Deininger; William G'Mara

Subject: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High

————— Original Message-----
From: Maryann.Concilic@amwater.com [mailto:Maryann.Conciliolamwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:01 aM
To: Mary Fister; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott.Gracefamwater.com; Trisha.Etedalifamwater.com

Subject: 1lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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
131 Woodcrest R4.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
(856)310~-5886

We are committed to be a high-value, reliable, customer -focused service provider to
support our American Water Business Partners.

"We are American Water Shared Services!”

[attachment "Kentucky0l.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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N A
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High
Attachments: Kentucky01.xls
Kentucky0l.xls (6
KB)
Hello . . . got a question, mavbe a request - if the first bills were dated
January 5 and today is only the 7th, wouldn't it be a bit early to see payment? I mean,
I'm very good about paying my bills promptly, but this seems a little soon . . . is there

any way to locate the accounts? Because of the payment allocation (where the stormwater
fee is now paid before landfill), I'm just wondering if the new fee is the recipient of
payments that would have otherwise been dedicated to landfill

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

————— Original Message-———- '

From: Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com [mailto:Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Mary Fister; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott.Grace@amwater.com; Trisha.Etedali@amwater.com
Subject: lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee

Hi everyone, today will be the lst deposit for the LFUCG Management Fee in the amount of

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
breakdown and te whom I should send it.

Thank you and have a great day.
{See attached file: Kentucky0l.xls)

Mary Ann Concilio-Sbraga

Cash Operations Analyst

Bmerican Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

(8B56)310-5886

to
x a(6)

We are committed to be a high-value, reliable, customer -focused serv 1ceRp
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"We are American Water Shared Services!"™
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Janet Graham
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From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com]
Sent; Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:39 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High
Attachments: Kentucky01.xls
Kentucky0l.xls (6
KB)
Hello . . . got a guestion, maybe a request - if the first bills were dated
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

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:03 &M

To: Candice Deininger; William O'Mara

Subject: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Maryann.Conciliofamwater.com [mailto:Maryann.ConcilioGamwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:01 aM

To: Mary Fister; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Scott.GracelRamwater.com; Trisha.Etedalifamwater.com
Subject: lst Deposit for Quality Management Fee

Hi everyone, today will be the 1st deposit for the LFUCG Management Fee in the amount of

§152.65. This amount will be added and deposited into the Landfill account for daily
deposits.

I will be sending you an E-Mail daily or weekly to let you know how much has been
coliected and remitted to you. Please let me know how you would prefer to receive the
breakdown and to whom I should send it.

Thank you and have a great day.
{See attached file: Kentucky(0l.xls)

Mary Ann Concilio-Shraga

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

(856)310-5886

We are committed to be a high-value, reliable, customer =-focused servagngggyEQQQ«SO
support our American Water Business Partners. ~ Page 175 of 428
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From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:27 AM
To: Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com
Cc: Julie Mantrom; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Mary Fister
Subject: FW: 1st Deposit for Quality Management Fee
Importance: High
Attachments: Kentucky01.xls

KentuckyOl.xls (6
KB}

Good morning, Maryann. Julie Mantrom was kind enocugh to forward your email to
me regarding the collection of the water quality management fee. Mary Fister, our
Accounting Director, is currently in a meeting, and I wanted to verify with her if the
breakdown on the Disbursement Request was sufficient for our purposes to keep the
management fee separated from all other collected revenues. BAs soon as I'm able to speak
with her and get a contact name, I'll get back with you. Thank you!!

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

From: Maryann.Conciliolamwater.com [mailtoe:;Maryann.ConcilioRamwater.com]

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
(See attached file: KentuckyOl.xls)

Mary Ann Concilio-Sbraga

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center

131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

(856)310-5886

We are committed to be a high-value, reliable, customer -focused servggéRﬁaiﬁg éﬁf o
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From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Thanks, Bryan!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater,com)]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 9:08 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

They had Sat scheduled to read but cancelled. They plan to read as much as they can
safely today. Anything else would probably be estimated.

L R i D g L N T 0 L N L S TSR S e
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerBamwater.com

Phone: (B59) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

01/07/2010 08:08
AM Subject

RE: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion

Credit

Good morning, Bryan, and thank you! If he hasn't done so already, I think Scott will be
contacting you about meeting with him and Robert Bowman next week down at the sewer plant

And just out of curiosity, are they reading meters or just estimating due to the cold?

Candice beininger

LFUCG bivision of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message-~----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 3:26 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 179 of 428
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Special accounts said they are handling this. They are going to reverse all of them but
the one that wasn't applied.

*****************************‘k*******************
Bryan Siler

Fastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™

<cdeining@lfucg.c

To
om> <Bryan.Silerflamwater.com>
cc
01/06/2010 12:55
PM
Subject
FW: Request To Apply Exclusion
Credit
Hi, Bryan . . . it appears as though all of the exclusions on this spreadsheet havg been
applied a second time on 01/06/10 which is not correct. There was only one exclu31onlthat
was unapplied . . . anyone in particular to whom I need to forward this email to get it
corrected?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:31 PM
To: 'specialaccts@amwater.com'

Cc: 'Bryan,Siler@amwater.com'; Lynne Cross
Subject: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Good afternoon. Attached is a spreadsheet with a highlighted credit that appears not to
have been applied to the customer's account. Kindly apply the credit as soon as you can.
Thanks very much and have a good evening!!

Candice Deininger
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258~3364
[attachment "ex113009.x1s" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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

To: Candice Deiningexr

Subject: RE: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

They had Sat scheduled to read but cancelled. They plan to read as much as they can
safely today. Anything else would probably be estimated.

hkkhkhhdhhdkddkdhhrhkhhkhkhbhkhhhhhkkhrhkhkbhhkbhdrhkrbhkhhohkhhddkhsr
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater,.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Silerfamwater, com>
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

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfanwater.com]

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

<cdeiningllfucg.c

To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc
01/06/2010 12:55
PM
Subject
FW: Request To Apply Exclusion
Credit
Hi, Bryan . . . it appears as though all of the exclusions on this spreadsheet have been
applied a second time on 01/06/10 which is not correct. There was only one exclusion.that
was unapplied . . . anyone in particular to whom I need to forward this email to get it
corrected?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Candice Delininger

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:31 PM
To: 'specialaccts@amwater.com’

Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Lynne Cross
Subject: Regquest To Apply Exclusion Credit

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
859-258-3361
[attachment "ex113009.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 9:08 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: FW: Reguest To Apply Exclusion Credit

They had Sat scheduled to read but cancelled. They plan to read as much as they can
safely today. Anything else would probably be estimated.

IRk A ddAddkdkhbd AR hhh bk hhkkd bk kb hdk bbbk dhkhhkdhhrkdhrkdhdh
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"™
<cdeining®lfucy.c To
om> <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
cc

01/07/2010 08:08
AM Subject

RE: FW: Reguest To Apply Exclusion

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

Subject: Re: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Special accounts said they are handling this. They are going to reverse all of them but
the one that wasn't applied.

khkkhkhkdhdhhhhhkhbdbdbhhbbbhbhdkddbhkhbbbb kA hkdr ko hhrdhrdhrd i
Bryan Siler

Eastern Diwvision

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice

Deininger"” LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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<cdeining@lfucg.c

To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
ce
01/06/2010 12:55
PM
Subject
FW: Request To Apply Exclusion
Credit
Hi, Bryan . . . it appears as though ail of the exclusions on this spreadsheet havg been
applied a second time on 01/06/10 which is not correct. There was only one exclu31on_that
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
To: 'specialaccts@Bamwater.com'

Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Lynne Cross
Subject: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Good afternocn. Attached is a spreadsheet with a highlighted credit that appears not to
have been applied to the custcomer's account. Kindly apply the credit as soon as you can,
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

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:38 AM

To: Jennifer M Myatt

Subject: FW. FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Importance: High

Good morning . . . just wanted you to be aware that the water company applied the

exclusions on the November 30 spreadsheet twice. Following my email to Bryan, his
response below indicates that they will be reversed.

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
B59-258-3364

————— Original Message--—---—

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:09 AM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'

Subject: RE: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Goed morning, Bryan, and thank you! If he hasn't done so already, I think Scott will be
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

8559-258-3364

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

Special accounts sald they are handling this. They are going to reverse all of them but
the one that wasn't applied.

dhhhhihkbkRkhkdhkdhhhhddtrhkhkdrhkhkhkhhhhhbddhkdbhhhbhdhrhbrhh

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
applied a second time on 01/06/10 which is not correct. There was only one exclusicn that

was unapplied . . . anyone in particular to whom I need to forward this emall to get it
corrected?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:31 PM
To: 'specialaccts@amwater.com'’

Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Lynne Cross
Subject: Regquest To Apply Exclusion Credit

Good afterncon. Attached is a spreadsheet with a highlighted credit that appears not to
have been applied to the customer’s account. Kindly apply the credit as soon as you can.
Thanks wvery much and have a good evening!!

Candice Deininger
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
[attachment "ex113009.xls"™ deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@ifucg.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:38 AM
To: Jennifer M Myatt
Subject: FW: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit
Importance: High
Goed morning . . . just wanted you to be aware that the water company applied the

exclusions on the November 30 spreadsheet twice. Following my email to Bryan, his
respense below indicates that they will be reversed.

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

And Jjust out of curiosity, are they reading meters or just estimating due to the cold?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

----- Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto;Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
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

hkkkhkhkhkhbhkbhkhkhkdbhrdrhkhdrhbhbhhhbhdhkhkiddhdhorkdrdhhrddrhkdhhdk
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
applied a second time on 01/06/10 which is not correct. There was only one exclusion that

was unapplied . . ., anyone in particular to whom I need to forward this email to get it
corrected?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:31 PM
To: 'specialaccts@Ramwater.com'

Cc: "Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Lynne Cross
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
contacting you about meeting with him and Rebert Bowman next week down at the sewer plant

And just out of curiecsity, are they reading meters or just estimating due to the cold?

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

hhkkhkhdkhkhhhkhdhhhhhhkhhkhhdhhdhdhrhhbdbkddhdhdrhhhhkhhitx
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucyg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater, com>
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
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:31 PM LFC_R_PSC_EX_ #4(6)
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To: 'specialaccts@amwater.com!'
Cc: "Bryan,Siler@amwater.com'; Lynne Cross
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
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From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 8:09 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: RE: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Good morning, Bryan, and thank you! TIf he hasn't done so already, I think Scott will be
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

hhkkhkhkhkdhkhkh kA b ddrhhh ok khkdrhhhhhhhhhkdh ok kkdokhkrdhdhxdd
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

) ] LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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Tos 'specialaccts@amwater.com’
Cc: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Lynne Cross
Subject: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Good afterncon. Attached is a spreadsheet with a highlighted credit that appears not to
have been applied to the customer’s account., Kindly apply the credit as soon as you can.
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
Sent: Woednesday, January 06, 2010 3.26 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: FW: Request To Apply Exclusion Credit

Special accounts said they are handling this. They are going to reverse all of them but
the one that wasn't applied.

dkkdkhkkhhkhkhhkhkhkkdkhkhdkhbdhbdhhhddbhohkrbrdbrdrrbhrhhkbhbhdrhdthhhr
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deiningexr"”
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Julie Mantrom; Charles Martin; Cassie Felty; William O'Mara; Bonita Hall
Subject: RE: Call Handling

Thanks, Bryan - perfect!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message~--———

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto;Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:33 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bonita Hall; William O'Mara; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty
Subject: RE: Call Handling

Hi Candice,

I just wanted to confirm that the LFUCG wanted to handle the calls instead of our reps.
Our reps will have basic information about the fee from the bill messages and will direct
those calls to LexCall.

Thanks.

LR RS R R R R R EEE R R R R R R R I g N RV T RV N F R TN R M R PR U TR A
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
Om> <Bryan.SilerRanmwater. comn>

cc
01/04/2010 03:35 "Julie Mantrom"
PM <jmantrom@lfucg.com>, "Cassie

Felty" <mfelty@lfucg.com>, "Bonita
Hall"™ <bhall2@lfucg.com>, "Charles
Martin" <chmartin@lfucg.com>,
"William O'Mara" <billo@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: Call Handling

Hi, Bryan. As you know, this is a pretty complicated fee for those who are not familiar
with it, that is why we established our FIST (Fee Implementation Support Team) group.
They have worked very hard and have been well trained to deal with the complexities of
issues that we know will arise once we get into full swing. Because of its high

visibility, we also need to keep track of all calls, inquiries, etc. L€ RoPSGB¥r#t into
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reports that will, undoubtedly, be reqguested from cur governing body. In order for us to
do this, we need a centralized location
{LexCall} to which all calls can be referred and logged for recordkeeping purposes.

I realize the call handling information is limited; however, it will save time, and _
perhaps frustration, for both KAWC and LFUCG. I hope this helps, but give me a call if
you need anything further,

Thank you!
Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
B59-258-3364

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:14 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Call Handling

Candice,

There is a pretty tight limit to what you want us to say to our customers about the water
quality management fee.

Is there anything other than it is a new fee, we are billing it for the LFUCG and to call
3-1-1 or 425-2255 with any questions?

LR R R R R e IR TN N Tt N T T N PN Y RN RN A T A i
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

From: Bryan.SilerfR@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:33 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bonita Hall; William O'Mara; Charles Martin; Julie Mantrom; Cassie Felty
Subject: RE: Call Handling

Hi Candice,

I just wanted te confirm that the LFUCG wanted to handle the calls instead of our reps.

Our reps will have basic information about the fee from the bill messages and will direct
those calls to LexCall.

Thanks.

Thkhkkkhkhkokhkkdkkhkhkohhkkhkkkkhkdkhhh bk ok kdkd kbbb hkhhhrhhkdddkdhd
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

Felty" <mfelty®&lfucg.com>, "Bonita
Hall" <bhall2@lfucg.com>, "Charles
Martin" <chmartin@lfucg.com>,
"William O'Mara" <billo@lfucqg.com>

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

visibility, we also need to keep track of all calls, inquiries, etc. Hglf% 1 gﬁﬁg% into
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reports that will, undoubtedly, be requested from our governing body. In order for us to
do this, we need a centralized location
(LexCall) to which all calls can be referred and logged for recordkeeping purposes.

I realize the call handling information is limited; however, it will save time, and .
perhaps frustration, for both KAWC and LFUCG. I hope this helps, but give me a call if
you need anything further.

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

Candi.ce,

There is a pretty tight limit to what you want us to say to our customers about the water
quality management fee.

Is there anything other than it is a new fee, we are billing it for the LFUCG and to call
3-1~-1 or 425-2255 with any questions?

L R R R R R e

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

I just wanted to confirm that the LFUCG wanted to handle the calls instead of ocur reps.
Our reps will have basic information about the fee from the bill messages and will direct
those calls to LexCall.

Thanks.

Fohkhkdkhhkhhhbbhhhbddbhbkdbdhbhkbhbhbhbhbhbrbrhbdhkrthrhhhbdhhkdk

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: {859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@l fucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

cc
01/04/2010 03:35 "Julie Mantrom”
PM <jmantrom@lfucg.com>, "Cassie

Felty" <mfelty@lfucg.com>», "Bonita
Hall"™ <bhall2@lfucg.com>, "Charles
Martin" <chmartinflfucg.com>,
"William C'Mara” <billc@lfucg.com>

Subject
RE: Call Handling

Hi, Bryan. As you know, this is a pretty complicated fee for those who are not familiar
with it, that is why we established our FIST {Fee Implementation Support Team) group.
They have worked very hard and have been well trained to deal with the complexities of
issues that we know will arise once we get into full swing. Because of its high
visibility, we also need to keep track of all calls, inquiries, etc. to incorporate into
reports that will, undoubtedly, be requested from our governing body. In order for us to
do this, we need a centralized location

(LexCall) to which all calls can be referred and logged for recordkeeping purposes.

I realize the call handling information is limited; however, it will save time, and

perhaps frustration, for both KAWC and LFUCG. I hope this helps, but give me a call if
you need anything further.

Thank you!

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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
quality management fee,.

Is there anything other than it is a new fee, we are billing it for the LFUCG and to call
3-1-1 or 425-2255 with any questions?

L R e g R Tt e e e N g B R X Bk T )
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (B59) 335-3350

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 199 of 428



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:30 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Geocoded File for November 2009

I'm a little behind too. Thanks.

‘k**-k***-k**~k**-k*-k-k'k*******************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lfueg.c To
om> <Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>

cc
01/05/2010 02:29
PM Subject

Geccoded File for November 2009

Hi, Bryan . . . we’re a little behind on getting these done . . . Scott is also doing this
s0 he can have the information for WOF billing purposes. I just sent him the file for
December . . . thank you!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

[attachment "ONSET-NEW TAPS FOR NOVEMBER 2009.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:22 PM

To: Scott Dickison

Subject: December 2009 KAWC File

Attachments: ONSET-NEW TAPS FOR DECEMBER 2009.xls

Hi, Scott, and Happy New Year! Here's the December 2009 list of new accounts for geocoding . . . I'll be

down your way in just a little bit. See you then!
Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

04/29/2013 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 201 of 428



Page 1 of 1

Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@ifucg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:29 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: Geocoded File for November 2009

Attachments: ONSET-NEW TAPS FOR NOVEMBER 2009.xIs

Hi, Bryan . . . we're a little behind on getting these done . . . Scott is also doing this so he can have the
information for WQF billing purposes. | just sent him the file for December . . . thank youll

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
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:52 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: COM & IND query...
Attachments: ifucgcomin.csv

IR

)
lfucgcomin.csv (6

KB}

Here you go...

LR R R R R R X R LR RS L
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

-~---- Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 01/04/2010 10:51 AM --=--

Donna
Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC
To
01/04/2010 10:51 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCEAWW
AM cc
Subject
Re: Please run the COM & IND query
for Candice. Thanks... {Document
link: Bryan Siler)
(See attached file: 1lfucgcomin.csv)
Donna B. Taylor
Bnerican Water ITS
Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd,
Lexington, KY 40502
Voice: 859.268.6306
Fax: 859.335.3306
email:donna.taylor@amwater.com
Bryan
Siler/KAWC/RWWSC
To
01/04/2010 09:29 Donna Taylor/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
BM cc
Subject

Please run the COM & IND query for
Candice. Thanks...

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
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From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:54 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: COM & IND guery...

Thank youl!

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

Ahkhkkdh kb rdkhhtrrhkddddhhbhbhhhhkhkhhkdrrrhdhkhodhhdhhhhhhkrhkx
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: ({859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 01/04/2010 10:51 AM —-—--—-—

Denna
Taylor /KAWC/AWWSC
To
01/04/2010 10:51 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
AM cc
Subject

Re: Please run the COM & IND query
for Candice. Thanks... {Document
link: Bryan Siler)

(See attached file: lfucgcomin.csv)

Donna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development ~ Middle Qffice 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335,3306

emall:donna.taylor@amwater.com

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/RWWSC
To
01/04/20106 09:29 Donna Taylor/KAWC/AWWSCEAWW
1

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 204 of 428



cC

Subject
Please run the COM & IND query for
Candice. Thanks...
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 9:53 AM
To: Scott Dickison

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Mailing Addresses

No problem.

khkkhhkhkhddkhdkdkkdhhdhkddhddhhkbhdhhdhhd ok kb kdkdkdddkhkkdk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Scott Dickison™

<8Dickison@lfucyg.
com> To
"Candice Deininger™
12/18/2009 09:35 <cdeining@lfucg.com>,
AM <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
cc
Subject

RE: Mailing Addresses

Can we just exclude them from being billed for the time being? We'll have to do some more
investigation in to who actually owns the pink ones.

————— Original Message-----

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 8:49 AM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Scott Dickison
Subject: RE: Mailing Addresses

Importance: High

Scott?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan,Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com)
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 8:47 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Scott Dickison

Subject: Re: Mailing Addresses

Should I kill the premises for all of the yellow and pink ones?

kkdkhkhkhkhkkhhhkhkkhk kb Ak kA Rk kkh bk kT kT h A ARk A A AN ARk R h
Bryan Siler
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Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350
"Candice
Deininger”

<cdeining@lfucg.c

e om> <Bryan,Siler@amwater.com>
co

12/17/2009 09:39 "Scott Dickison”

AM <SDickison@lfucg.com>
Subject

Mailing Addresses

Good morning, Bryan. I'm attaching the spreadsheet you sent earlier this week that I have
updated with missing mailing addresses. Per Scott, please disregard those that have a

'2' in the 'Fraction' column (highlighted in yellow). Those that are highlighted in pink
are not valid PVA addresses, so I was unable to find mailing addresses either in that
database or our mainframe programs for sewer and landfill.

Candice Deininger
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
[attachment "Missing Addresses Possible State Errors.xls" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/RAWWSC]
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Janet Graham -

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com]
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 8:49 AM

To: Scott Dickison; Bryan. Siler@amwater.com
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

LR S e el o R b R R T I T T T i e g g
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com -

Pheone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: {859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@lfucyg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

12/17/2009 09:39 "Scott Dickison"
AM <8Dickison@lfucg.com>

Subject

Mailing Addresses

Good morning, Bryan. I'm attaching the spreadsheet you sent earlier this week that I have
updated with missing mailing addresses. Per Scott, please disregard those that have a

2’ in the ‘Fraction’ column (highlighted in yellow). Those that are highlighted in pink
are not valid PVA addresses, so I was unable to find mailing addresses either in that
database or our mainframe programs for sewer and landfill,

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

= SRR
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 8:47 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Cc: Scott Dickison
Subject: Re: Mailing Addresses

Should T kill the premises for all of the yellow and pink ones?

R R R R R R R R R Rl R T g e T ot M M B I S g
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: {(859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.S3iler@amwater.com>
cC

12/11/2009 09:39 "Scott Dickison"
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

‘2" in the ‘Fraction’ column (highlighted in yellow). Those that are highlighted in pink
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
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Janet Grat_nlam

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 8:16 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Ce: Scott Dickison

Subject: Re: Mailing Addresses

There were a couple of 2s that were not highlighted pink. Should they be excluded?
Should we kill the premises for the pink ones?

*******************-fr‘k'k***************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: ({859) 268-6350

Fax: (858) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
o> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
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

‘2’ in the ‘Fraction’ column (highlighted in yellow). Those that are highlighted in pink
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
859~258-3364
[attachment "Missing Addresses Possible State Errors.xls"™ deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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Janet Graham

. _ __
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:47 PM
To: keith.readling@amec.com _
Cc: Candice Deininger; Scott Dickison; Jarold.Jackson@amwater.com; McPhee, Christopher

Subject: RE: Bififile

Yeah, I just spoke to Scott. I think we're good. Thanks very much and Merry Christmas.

hdkkkkdkk bk h khkkkdokdk ok ke dk ok kok ek ke ok ok sk ok ok ke e ks ok ke ke ok e ok ok e
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerRamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Readling, Keith"
<keith.readling@a

mec.com> To

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
12/16/2009 04:39 cc
PM "Mcphee, Christopher™

<Christopher.Mcpheefamec. com>,
"Scott Dickison"
<SDickison@lfucg.con>,
<cdeining@lfucy.com>

Subject
RE: Billfile

Good deal. We should be fine then. That's why I made sure we didn't have any because I
knew it would update or overwrite.

Keith Readling, PE

Vice President

AMEC Earth & Environmental, Inc.
2200 Gateway Centre Blvd., Suite 205
Morrisville, NC 27560

Phone: 919.447.2750

Fax: 919.447,2751

Cell: 919.491.4076

U Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

————— Original Message--~--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:35 PM

To: Readling, Keith

Cc: Mcphee, Christopher; Scott Dickison; cdeining@lfucg.com
Subject: Re: Billfile

Thanks Keith.

That is the format I need it in. We do not have duplicate premise numbers in our billing
software. I'm not sure how they came about on your end, but am happy to discuss with you
or Scott. If we were to receive a duplicate, that had already been processed on our end,
and it had a different quantity it would certainly overwrite the previous guantity that

1
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had been processed.
This would be a concern. We would not know this to be a problem on our end as we are
expecting periodic updates where the quantities would be changing.

**-k******-k-k****-Jr*****-)r-A--k-k***************-}c********
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Readling, Keith"
<keith.readling@a

mec.com> To
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

12/16/2009 03:39 : ce

PM "Scott Dickison™
<8Dickison@lfucg.com>, "Mcphee,
Christopher”
<Christopher.Mcphee@amec. com>

Subject

Billfile

Bryan. This is the billfile as a .csv document. It has two fields:
premise, and ERU., Premises have six leading spaces. ERUs are integers.

The delimiter is a comma. There are no quotes on the text. Scott said to go ahead and
send it.

Let me know if there are any issues.

Also, as a PS, we have seen duplicate premise numbers on occasion in the data. We should
be careful to make sure if there happens to be a duplicate premise on your side we don't

send two bills for the same service. There are zero duplicate premise numbers in this
delivery.

Thanks,

Keith Readling, PE

Vice President

AMEC FEarth & Envircenmental, Inc.
2200 Gateway Centre Blvd., Suite 205
Morrisville, NC 27560

Phone: 919.447.2750

Fax: 919.447,2751

Cell: 919.491.4076

U Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed.

Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.

If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or
print its contents.

If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
and destroy the message.

[attachment "Billfile.csv" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

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

From: Readling, Keith {keith.readling@amec.com]
- Sent: Woednesday, December 18, 2009 4:39 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Ce: Candice Deininger; Scott Dickison; McPhee, Christopher
Subject: RE: Billfile

Good deal. We should be fine then. That's why T made sure we didn't have any because I
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

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto;Bryan,Siler@amwater.com]
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
or 3cott., If we were to receive a duplicate, that had already been processed on our end,
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

dkdkkkhhdbihhhhkhkhhkdhhhdkddhkhkhbhhbdbrh kbbb hhbdrrdrhkdhrd
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Readling, Keith"
<keith.readlingRa

mec. com> To
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

12/16/2009 03:39 cc

PM "Scott Dickison"
<SDickison@lfucg.com>, "Mcphee,
Christopher”
<Christopher.Mcphee@amec. com>

Subject

Billfile

Bryan. This is the billfile as a .csv document. It has two fields:
premise, and ERU, Premises have six leading spaces. ERUs are integers.

The delimiter is a comma. There are no quotes on the text. Scott said to go ahead and
send it,

Let me know if there are any issues.
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Also, as a PS, we have seen duplicate premise numbers on occasion in the datg. We should
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

Fax: 919.447.2751

Cell: 919.491.,4076

i Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

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

To: keith.readling@amec.com

Cec: Candice Deininger; Scott Dickison; McPhee, Christopher
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
expecting pericdic updates where the quantities would be changing.

khkkhkhkdhhkhdkdkhkdkdhkdhohdhdrhhk ok kkkkdkhdkhh Rk hkk ko dokkdkok

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Readling, Keith"
<keith.readling@a

mec.com> To
<Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

12/16/2009 03:39 cc

PM "Scott Dickison”
<SDickison@lfucg.com>, "Mcphee,
Christopher"
<Christopher.Mcpheefamec. com>

Subject

Billfile

Bryan. This is the billfile as a .csv document. It has two fields:
premise, and ERU. Premises have six leading spaces. ERUs are integers.

The delimiter is a comma. There are no guotes on the text. Scott said to go ahead and
send it.

Let me know if there are any issues.

Also, as a PS5, we have seen duplicate premise numbers con cccasion in the data. We should
be careful to make sure if there happens to be a duplicate premise on your side we don't
send two bills for the same service. There are zeroc duplicate premise numbers in this
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

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:47 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: November Reports

Aftachments: LFUCG Explanations November 2009.pdf, Sewer & Landfili Aging Totals.pdf; LFUCG Sewer

and Landfil_November 2009 rev.xls

o lﬂg

LFUCG Sewer & Landfill LFUCG Sewer and
nations November Aging Totals... Landfill_Novem...

Candice,

Let me know if you have any questions. How do you want the # of bills analyzed? Total
bills or less final bills?

May have some bugs to work out on this.

(See attached file: LFUCG Explanations November 2009.pdf)

***********************************-}r*************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/11/2009 10:18 &AM ——-—-

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/RAWWSC
To
12/11/2009 09:26 LFUCG Monthly Reports
AM cc
Subject

November Reports

Hello,

Attached are the monthly reports for your review, There were three accounts (RES & OPA)
that were billed taxes in November. All three will be corrected and the taxes refunded.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: Sewer & Landfill Aging Totals.pdf) (See attached file:
LFUCG Sewer and Landfill November 2009 rev.xls)

*'k*********************************‘k*************
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

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 10:05 AM

To: AW_-_JE/AWWSC%AWW@amwater.net

Ce: Candice Deininger; Kathleen Hicks; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com;
Dale.Graham@amwater.com; Takiyah.Myatt@amwater.com

Subject: Sewar/Landfill Billing

Attachments; Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 11_2009.doc; Miscellaneous Invoice Request-

LFUCG 11_2009.doc; pic00119.jpg

Miscellaneous  Miscellaneous  pic00119,jpg (6
Invoice Request-..Invaice Request-... KB)

Dale,

Here are the MI requests for LFUCG and Sadieville. Please process and send the .pdf file
to Candice Deininger at LFUCG.

Thanks.

(See attached file: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 11 _2009.doc) (See attached
file: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-LFUCG 11 2009.doc)

Takiyah,

You said you no longer needed this memo to record the revenue.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic00119.3pg)

*************************************************
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859} 335-3350
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;Janet Graham

_ VAR -
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 4:57 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Fw: Closing Stuff

Our servers are getting taken down tonight for the installation of a new one. Mike is
getting ready to start that. When he is done I will pick back up.

LR R SR R R R R R R R R R R R e e 2 R R L LR
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335~3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/10/2009 04:56 PM -=---

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC
To
12/10/2009 04:38 Candice Deininger
PM cc
Subject

Closing Stuff

I am still working on these. I'm going to try to finish them tonight but may not get to
send until the morning.

Most of the info is readily available in the OAM reports. If there are key numbers I can
always provide them very early.

LR SRR R SRR R R R R R R S e R R R R E L
Bryan Siler

Fastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

From; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 5:16 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: KAWC Access

1 passed this reqguest on. Shouldn't take long.

hhkhkdhkkkkhhdhhhkdhwhkhkkkhhkhhdhhhkdhhdhhrhrdhhhhkbkrdthhx

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan,siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (B59) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om:> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

cc
12/01/2009 04:49 "Bonita Hall" <bhall2@lfucg.com>
PM Subject

KAWC Access

Hi, Bryan. I know you’re swamped, but can we get sign-ons for OBM for the following
people pretty gquickly? Thanks a lot!

Rebecca Arledge: rarledge@lfucg.com
Michael Montgomery: mmontgomery@lfucg.com

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
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Janet Graham

e

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 4:49 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject; COM & IND Query

Attachments; LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - November 2009.xls

LFUCG -
nmercial and Indu:

Here you go...

*************************************************
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/01/2009 04:48 PM -----

Donna
Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC
To
12/01/2009 04:39 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM cc
Subject

Re: Please run the COM & IND query
for Candice. Thanks. (Document
link: Bryan Siler)

Here you go!

(See attached file: LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - November 2009,xls)

Donna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Levelopment - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859,335.3306

email :donna.taylorfamwater.com

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/RAWWSC
To
12/01/2009 07:56 Donna Taylor/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
BM cc
Subject

Please run the COM & IND query for
1
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Candice. Thanks.

LR R R R R R TR R R R R R L R R B I I A R R A R R g )
Bryan Siler

Fastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: ({859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham
-7—__%

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 10:00 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject; RE: WO 341365 - OAM access for LFUCG

Thanks, Bryan!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-33¢64

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 9:51 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: WO 341365 - OAM access for LEUCG

Here you go..,

******'k****-k***********************************1\-*
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

Bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

----- Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/11/2009 09:50 AM -———-

Karen
Owens/IS/CORP/AWW
SC Ta
Candiss L
11/11/2009 09:44 Martin/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRAWW,
AM Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCQRAWW
cec
Subject

WO 341365 - OAM access for LFUCG

Candiss and Bryan,

Susan Plueger has been given access to LFUCG reports.
User id - splueger@lfucg.com

Password - spluegerll

Thanks, Karen

Karen Owens
Business Analyst, American Water

Center for Innovation, Technology and Excellence (CITE) Bldg 1000 voorhees Drive Voorhees,
NJ 08043

office: 856-782-2855
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 10:00 AM

To: Susan L Plueger

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: FW: WO 341385 - QAM access for LFUCG

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Rewvenue
200 East Malin Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

———Q—Original Message~—----

From: Bryan,Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 9:51 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: WO 341365 - QOAM access for LFUCG

Here you go...

LR R e R R T
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

----- Ferwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/11/2009 09:50 AM --—-—-

Karen
Owens/IS/CORP/AWW
sC To
Candiss L
11/11/2009 09:44 Martin/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRAWW,
AM Bryan Siler/KAWC/BAWWSCERAWW
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

Center for Innovation, Technology and Excellence (CITE) Bldg 1000 Voorhees Drive Voorhees,
NJ 08043

office: B856-782-2855
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Janet Graham

DR A
From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com]
Sent: Waednesday, November 11, 2009 10:00 AM
To: Susan L Plueger
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: FW: WO 341365 - OAM access for LFUCG

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

Subject: Fw: WO 341365 - OAM access for LFUCG

Here you go...

*************************************************
Bryvan Siler

BEastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/11/2009 09:50 AM —————

Karen
Owens/IS/CORP/AWW
sC To
Candiss L
11/11/2009 09:44 Martin/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRAWW,
AM Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
cc
Subject

WO 341365 - OBAM access for LFUCG

Candiss and Bryan,

Susan Plueger has been given access to LFUCG reports.
User id - splueger@lfucg.com

Password - spluegerlil

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

************'k'k'k*********************************'k
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerRamwater.com

Phone: (8%9) 268-6350

Fax: (859} 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/11/2009 09:50 AM ————o

Karen
Owens/IS/CORP/AWW
SC ’ To
Candiss L
11/11/2009 09:44 Martin/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC@AWW,
AM Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
cc
Subject

WO 341365 - OAM access for LFUCG

Candiss and Bryan,

Susan Plueger has been given access to LFUCG reports.
User id - splueger@lfucg.com

Password - spluegeril

Thanks, Karen

Karen Owens
Business Analyst, American Water

Center for Innovation, Technology and Excellence (CITE) Bldg 1000 Voorhees Drive Voorhees,
NJ 08043

office: 856-782-2855

fax: 856-782-2900
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Janet Graham .

_ e ]
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 5:56 PM
To: AW_-_ JE/AWWSC%BAWW@amwater.net
Cc: Candice Deininger; Kathleen Hicks; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com;
Dale.Graham@amwater.com; Takiyah.Myatt@amwater.com
Subject: Sewer/Landfill Billing
Attachments: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 10_2009.doc; Miscellaneous Invoice Request-

LFUCG 10_2009.doc; MI-Sewer Landfill 10_2009.doc; pic25465.jpg

oY 4
Miscellaneous  Miscellaneous MI-Sewer Landfill pic25465.,jpg (6
Invoice Request-...Invoice Request-.. 10_200%.doc ... KB}

Dale,

Here are the MI requests for LFUCG and Sadieville. Please process and send the .pdf file
to Candice Deininger at LFUCG.

Thanks.

(See attached file: Miscellaneous Invoice Request-Sadieville 10 2009.doc) (See attached
file: Miscellaneous Inveoice Request-LFUCG 10 2009.doc)

Takiyah,

Please use this memo to record the revenue and accrual.
{See attached file: MI-Sewer Landfill 10 _2009.doc)
Note: New rates are reflected in this billing.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25465.jpg)

hdkdhhkkkhdkhkdbhkdhkdhdkdhdkhbdhhkdhhhbdbhhbrbhdhhhkbhhh bk bk d ki hd
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (B59) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com]

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Usage Data - Period Ending 11/05/2009

Thanks, Bryan . . . I'1ll give it a try later when we’re both not so busy!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message---—-—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 10:56 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Usage Data - Period Ending 11/05/2009

Candice,

Sorry. Doesn't look like we're able to do this. You can do it on your end with a mail
rule though. If the sender = MgrAppSrvc@PAWC.com, then copy ccross@lfucg.com. I can show
you how. I use them for a variety of things.

Fhdhhkkdkdkhkhhhhhhkhhrhrdhdhdd bk A b hhkrhrrhhdhhhhdhkrdk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (8%9) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/06/2009 10:54 AM ————-

David S
Derr/PAWC/RWWSC
To
11/06/2009 10:11 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
AM cc
Subject
Re: Fw: Usage Data - Period Ending
11/05/2009 (Document link: Bryan
Siler)
Bryan, the application can only support on recipient. Unfortunately,

the request is not feasible.
Thanks

David S. Derr
Application Development Manager
Business Application Development - Middle Office

American Water
800 West Hershey Park Drive
Hershey, PA 17033
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U.5.4a,

Phone +1 717-520-4520
Mobile + 1 717-572-0812
ermail david.derr@amwater.com

*************-k-k*'k**********-k-k*****'k**-k******'k-J:**************‘k*********

American Water

The information transmitted via this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material, Any
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
*****-k-lr***-k*******-}:*****-k-k*******-k************************************

From: Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC

To: MgrAppSrvc@PAWC. com

Cc: bavid 5 Derr/PAWC/AWWSCRAWW

Date: 11/06/2009 08:16 AM

Subject: Fw: Usage Data - Period Ending 11/05/2009

Is this possible? I will put a ticket in if it is.

hhdkk bk hhkkkhkkrkhhhhkhmhkkkhobdhkhhhhkkhrk kb dkkkkdhdk

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.silerRamwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/06/2009 08:15 AM -----

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater, com>
cc
11/06/2009 08:06 "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lfucg.com>
AM Subject
FiW: Usage Data - Period Ending
11/05/2009

Good morning, Bryan. Don't know if you're in; but when you have a chance, would it be
possible to notify IT(?) to have these notifications also sent to Lynne?

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message----~-

From: MgrAppSrvc@PAWC,com [mailto:MgrAppSrvc@PAWC. com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 6:42 PM

To: Candice Deininger
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Subject: Usage Data - Period Ending 11/05/2009

Select the following link to download Usage Data for period ending 11/05/2009.
http://www.kawe. com
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ia_net Graham

S i ——
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
rule though. 1If the sender = MgrAppSrvc@PAWC.com, then copy ccross@lfucg.com. I can show
you how. I use them for a variety of things.

L R B R R R ]
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (B59) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/06/200% 10:54 AM -----

David §
Derr/PAWC/AWNWSC
To
11/06/2009 10:11 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCQRAWW
AM cc
Subject
Re: Fw: Usage Data - Period Ending
11/065/2009 {Document link: Bryan
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

U.S.A,

Phone +1 717-520-4520
Mobile + 1 717-572-0812
emmail david.derr@amwater.com

L e R B e N N  E Lk B R LR L D ey

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
upcen this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is

4
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prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer.
R R R R R R R R R L L R L RN E R IR

From: Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC

To: MgrAppSrvc@PAWC. com

Ce: David 5 Derr/PAWC/AWWSCRAWW

Date: 11/06/2009 08:16 AM

Subject: Fw: Usage Data - Period Ending 11/05/2009

Is this possible? I will put a ticket in if it is.

ki kkhkhhdhhhhkbdkk bk kkdhkhd bk bbb b h bk bk bk hkhrhkhhkddk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/06/2009 08:15 AM ---—-—-

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lfucy.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
ce
11/06/2009 08:06 "Lynne Cross" <ccress@lfucg.comn>
AM Subject
FW: Usage Data - Period Ending
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

From: MgrAppSrvc@PAWC.com [mailto:MgrAppSrvc@PAWC. com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 6:42 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Usage Data - Period Ending 11/05/2009

Select the following link to download Usage Data for period ending 11/05/2009.
http://www.kawc.com
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 9.55 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Fw, LFUCG
Attachments: 242 jpg; pic14184.jpg; pic32058.jpg; pic23511.jpg; pic08383.jpg; pic06846.jpg; pic20943.jpg
AW R WL S T TR T
242jpg (6 KB)  picl4l6djpg (6 pic32058,jpg (6 pic2351ljpg (6 pic08383jpg (6 pic06846jpg (6 pic20943jpg (6
KB} KB) KB) KB} KB) KB}
Let me know what you think... Did these actually get paid twice?

PR R R R R R o B D g e L
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

----- Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/04/2009 09:54 AM ————-

Dale S

Graham/SHARSVCS/A

WWSC To
Bryan Silexr/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW

11/04/2009 09:50 cc

AM Kathryn M

Milburn/SHARSVCS/AWWSCRAWW,
cdeining@lfucg.com,
khicks@lfucg.com

Subject
Fw: LFUCG

Brian,

I just left a very guick message so I thought it would be better to explain through email.
LFUCG has paid for July and August invoices twice. Once with checks 626729 (July) and
625545 (August) and now with one check for both months, check number 627195 in the amount
of 3185,745.66. The current open inveice for LFUCG is for September, which we should be
receiving a payment for shortly. At this point I would like to apply the entire duplicate
payment to the October invoice and apply the balance to the November inveice when we reach
that point. If you have any objections to this plan please let me know.

Candice,

If you have any cbjections alsoc, please let me know.
(See attached file: 242.4pg)

Thanks,

Dale Graham
S8C Cash Management
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American Water Shared Services Center

131 Woodcrest Rd

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

Phone: (856)-310-5796

Fax: (856)-672-2873

Dale.Graham@amwater.com

(Embedded image moved to file: picl4lé4d.jipg)

(Embedded image moved to file: pic32058.3pg)
(Embedded image moved to file: pic2351l.qpg)
(Embedded image moved to file: pic08383.73pg)

Current Outstanding
(Embedded image moved to file: pic06846.7pg)

----- Forwarded by Dale § Graham/SHARSVCS/AWWSC on 11/04/2009 09:38 AM

Kathryn M

Milburn/SHARSVCS/
AWWSC To
Dale S Graham/SHARSVCS/AWWSCRAWW
11/02/2009 11:28 cc
AM
Subject
Fw: LFUCG

Dale,

Below is Bryan Siler's answer can you help him with this response?

Kathy

Kathryn M. Milburn

Cash Management Specialist
American Water Shared Services
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034
Ph-856-310-5844
Fax-856-672-2873
Kathryn.Milburn@AMWater.com

————— Forwarded by Kathryn M Milburn/SHARSVCS/AWWSC on 11/02/2009 11:27 AM

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC
To
11/02/2009 11:25 Kathryn M
AM Milburn/SHARSVCS/AWWSCRAWW
(ofe:
Subject

Re: Fw: LFUCG (Document link:
Kathryn M Milburn)
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These were for July services (August billing) $92,790.63 and September services (October
billing) $92,864.93, right? Why is there an open amount below?

Can I give you a call?

**'k*************************************‘k********
Bryan Siler

Fastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

Kathryn M
Milburn/SHARSVCS/
AWWSC To
Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCQRAWW
10/28/2009 04:59 cc
PM
Subject
Re: Fw: LFUCG (Document link: Bryan
Siler)
Yes, nc problem,
Thank you,
Kathryn M. Milburn
Cash Management Specialist
American Water Shared Services
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034
Ph~856-310-5844
Fax-856-672-2873
Kathryn.Milburn@AMWater.com
Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC
To
10/28/2009 03:52 Kathryn M
15 Milburn/SHARSVCS/BWWSCRAWW
cC
Subject

Re: Fw: LFUCG (Document link:
Kathryn M Milburn)

I'm in a meeting right now. Can I respond tonight or in the morning?

Fhkkdhkhhodhkhdhhhkbd ok hdhh Ak kb hkhkhhk b khk kb bk hhhkkdk ko
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350
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Fax: {859) 335-3350

Kathryn M
Milburn/SHARSVCS/
AWWSC To
Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCQEAWW
10/28/2009 10:35 cc
AM
Subject
Fw: LFUCG

Bryan,

Did you want us to apply the attached payment to the October bill and move the credit
balance to the November invoice?

Thanks,
Kathy

Kathryn M. Milburn

Cash Management Specialist
American Water Shared Services
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034
Ph-B56-310~5844
Fax-856-672~-2873
Kathryn.Milburn@AMWater.com

————— Forwarded by Kathryn M Milburn/SHARSVCS/AWWSC on 10/28/2009 10:34 AM

Kathryn M
Milburn/SHARSVCS/
AWWSC To
Bryan Siler/KAWC/RWWSC
10/19/2009% 02:55 cc
PM
Subject
LFUCG

Bryan,

The below 2 invoices were paid already and this is an overpayment. We can apply it to the
October bill and move the credit balance to November invoice when it's created.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic20943.jpg) Kathryn M. Milburn Cash Management Specialist
American Water Shared Services Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

Ph-856-310-5844

Fax-856-672-2873

Kathryn.Milburn@aAMWater.com

[attachment "242,jpg" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Dale.Graham@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 9:51 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; Kathleen Hicks; Kathryn.Milburn@amwater.com

Subject: Fw: LFUCG

Attachments: 242 jpg; pic11650.jpg; pic11570.jpg; pic21980.jpg; pic04253.jpg; pic32327.jpg; pic26359.jpg

242jpg (6 KB)  picll650jpg (6 picll570jpg (6  pic21980,jpg (6 pic04253jpg (6 pic32327jpg (6  pic26359,pg (6
KB) KB} KB) KB) KB} KB}

Brian,

I just left a very quick message so I thought it would be better to explain through email.
LFUCG has paid for July and August invoices twice. Once with checks 626729 (July) and
625545 (August) and now with one check for both months, check number 627195 in the amount
of 5185,745.66. The current open invoice for LFUCG is for September, which we should be
receiving a payment for shortly. At this point I would like to apply the entire duplicate
payment to the October invoice and apply the balance to the November invoice when we reach
that point. If you have any objections to this plan please let me know.

Candice,

If you have any objections also, please let me know.
(See attached file: 242.7pg)
Thanks,

Dale Graham

S3C Cash Management

American Water Shared Services Center

131 Woodcrest Rd

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

Phone: (856)-310-5796

Fax: (856)-672-2873

Dale.Graham@amwater.com

{Embedded image moved to file: picll6e50.7pg)

{Embedded image moved to file: picll570.7ipg)
{Embedded image moved to file: pic21980.7ipg)
(Embedded image moved to file: pic04253.7pg)

Current Cutstanding
{Embedded image moved to file: pic32327.7pg)

————— Forwarded by Dale S Graham/SHARSVCS/AWWSC on 11/04/2009 09:38 AM

Kathryn M
Milburn/SHARSVCS/
AWWSC To

Dale S Graham/SHARSVCS/AWWSCRAWW
11/02/2009 11:28 cc
AM

Subject
Fw: LFUCG
5
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Dale,

Below is Bryan Siler's answer can you help him with this response?

Kathy

Kathryn M, Milburn

Cash Management Specialist

American Water Shared Services

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

Ph-856~-310-5844

Fax-856-672-2873

Kathryn.Milburn@AMWater.com

————— Forwarded by Kathryn M Milburn/SHARSVCS/AWWSC on 11/02/2009 11:27 AM

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/ARWWSC
To
11/02/2009 11:25 Kathryn M
AM Milburn/SHARSVCS /AWWSCRAWW
cc
Subject

Re: Fw: LFUCG (Document link:
Kathryn M Milburn)

These were for July services (August billing) $92,790.63 and September services (October
billing) $92,864.93, right? Why is there an open amcunt below?

Can I give you a call?

khdhhkhhkdhkhhkhbdhkdhdhhhdhbhbrbhdhhhdhkhrhkrhodhhk b bk hkthhk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

Kathryn M
Milburn/SHARSVCS/
AWWSC To
Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
10/28/2009 04:59 cc
PM
Subject
Re: Fw: LFUCG (Document link: Bryan
Siler}
6
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Yes, no problem,
Thank vyou,

Kathryn M, Milburn

Cash Management Specialist
American Water Shared Services
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034
Ph-856-310-5844
Fax-856-672-~2873
Kathryn.Milburn@2iMWater. com

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/BWWSC
To
10/28/2009 03:52 Kathryn M
PM Milburn/SHARSVCS /AWWSCRANW
cc
Subject
Re: Fw: LFUCG (Document link:
Kathryn M Milburn)
I'm in a meeting right now. Can I respond tonight or in the morning?
Thhkhkhkdhhkhhdhhhkhhhkhhkhkdhhhhkdbhhhhhhbhkdhhdhhbdhkhihkhrddhd
Bryan Siler
Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859} 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350
Kathryn M
Milburn/SHARSVCS/
AWWSC To
Bryan Siler/KAWC/RAWWSCRAWW
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
Kathryn.Milburn@iMwWater.com

————— Forwarded by Kathryn M Milburn/SHARSVCS/RWWSC on 10/28/2009 10:34 AM

Kathryn M
Milburn/SHARSVCS/ _
AWWSC To
Bryan Siler/KAWC/RWWSC
10/19/2009 02:55 _ cc
PM
Subject
LFUCG

Bryan,

The below 2 invoices were paid already and this is an overpayment. We can apply it to the
October bill and move the credit balance to November invoice when it's created.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic26359.jpg) Kathryn M, Milburn Cash Management Specialist
American Water Shared Services Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

Ph-856-310-5844

Fax-856-672~-2873

Kathryn.Milburn@AMWater.com

[attachment "242.jpg" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/BWWSC]
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_ R I
From: specialaccts@amwater.com
Sent; Monday, November 02, 2009 4:33 PM
To: Candice Deininger; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Special_Accounts%AWW@amwater.net
Subject: Re: Fw: Incorrect Usage Data Information
Attachments: pic07604.jpg

pic07604.jng (6
KB}
Hi Candice,

This is a brand new premise (8/24/09) and we have it coded for your office to get usage
data for your billing. You're thinking this one doesn't belong to LFUCG? I can uncode it
if it isn't yours. Just let me know for sure.

(Hmmm. Why is it I always misspell your name when I email you?!?)

Candiss Martin
Special Accounts Tech

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC
To
11/02/2009 02:40 Special Accounts
PM ce
Subject
Fw: Incorrect Usage Data
Information
Who should I ask for help in resolving this?
Fkkkkkkhkdkhkkdkh kb hhhhAhrhhkhhkhrhdkhdbhkdrdh b bhhhhbhhd &
Bryan Siler
Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859} 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350
-—~-~ Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/02/2009 03:39 PM —----
"Candice
Peininger"”
<cdeining@lifuecg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
ce
10/28/2009 08:28 "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lfucg.com>
AM Subject

Incorrect Usage Data Information
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Good morning, Bryan. I was retrieving usage data information for Blue Sky yester@ay and
found the following sent to us in error. I was just wondering if Winchester received
something that was meant for us. Any way you can check on this for me? Thanks very
much! !

(Embedded image moved to file: pic07604.3pg)

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
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Janet Graham

L o
From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@lfucg.com]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 11:48 AM
To: Richard Lamey
Subject: FW: Can you run the COM & IND query for Candice? Thanks...l
Attachments: LFUCG - Commercial and industrial Consumption - October 2009.xls

LFUCG -
nmercial and Indu

Good morning, Richard. Here's the monthly commercial/industrial customer
usage query from KAWC. Have a great day!

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.SilerfBamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 10:24 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Can you run the COM & IND query for Candice? Thanks...

Here you go...

hkhkhkhkhhkhkhkdkhkhkhkhkhkhhbhhdhhhhhdtdhhdhrdhhhdhhbhbdhhhhhhhhhdh
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/02/2009 10:23 AM -—---

Donna -
Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC
To
11/02/2009 10:23 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
AM cc
Subject
Re: Can you run the COM & IND query

for Candice? Thanks... {(Document
link: Bryan Siler)

Here vyou go!

Donna

(See attached file: LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - October

1
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2009.x1ls)

Denna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd,
Lexington, XY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335.3306

email :donna.taylor@amwater.com

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/BAWWSC
To
11/02/2009 07:59 Donna Taylor/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
AM cc
Subject

Can you run the COM & IND query for
Candice? Thanks...

LRSS R R RS SRR R R R R R R R R R T I I I R g R e i A T . E 1
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.silerRamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

_ 1
From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 11:48 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: RE: Can you run the COM & IND query for Candice? Thanks...

Good morning, Bryan, and thank you!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message~—----

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

hhkhhhkkdhhhhkdhhkdhdddhhbhohdddhbhhbdbhorbdbhhbhhkdhkhddkddhkdhk
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.comn

Phone: (8%9) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/02/2009 10:23 AM ----—-

Donna
Taylor/KAWC/AWWSC
To
11/02/2009 10:23 Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
AM cc
Subject
Re: Can you run the COM & IND query

for Candice? Thanks... (Document
link: Bryan Siler}

Here you go!

Donna

(3ee attached file: LFUCG - Commercial and Tndustrial Consumption - Octcber
2009.x1s)

bonna B. Taylor

American Water ITS

Business Applications Development - Middle Office 2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6306

Fax: 859.335.3306

email:donna,taylor@amwater.com
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Bryaﬂ

Siler/KAWC/AWWSC
’ To
11/02/2009 07:59 Donna Taylor/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
AM cc
Subject

Can you run the COM & IND query for
Candice? Thanks...

LR R R R R R i L e T T TRt g S T P g v
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siller@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 10:24 AM

To: Candice Deininger
Fw: Can you run the COM & IND query for Candice? Thanks...

LFUCG - Commercial and Industrial Consumption - October 2009.xls

LFUCG -
nmercial and Indu:

Here you go...

ke hhhkkhdkkkdh bk h ko kkd ko h kb bk kb hhhdk b hok kb okok &
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 11/02/2009 10:23 AM —-———-

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
Siler/KRAWC/AWWSC
To
11/02/2009 07:59 Donna Taylor/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
AM ce

5
LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 251 of 428



Subject
Can you run the COM & IND query for
Candice? Thanks...

ke e K ke ke ok gk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok bk ke sk ko ke ke ok sk Sk e ke ok e ke ok e ok ke o ook ok ok ok b e ok ke ke ok

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: {859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@Ifucg.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 8:03 AM
To: William O'Mara

Subject: FW: Billing Question

FYI . . . Received during the meeting yesterday.

Candice Deininger

LFUOCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Criginal Message-———-

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 3:57 PM

To: Scott Dickison

Cec: Charles Martin; Cheryl Taylor; Julie Mantrom; Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: Billing Question

Scott,

At this time we are only set up to process the ERU units for the Water Quality Fee. The
best solution is to use the non-mutual customer option to bill a landlord and then the
landlord can split the ERUs up between an odd number of tenants.

:’;**~k-k‘k**********-}:‘k'k****-k-k************‘k***********

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Scott Dickison"

<SDickison@lfucyg.

com> To
<Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>

10/23/2009 03:40 ce

PM "Cheryl Taylor"

<ctaylord4@lfucg.com>, "Julie
Mantrom" <jmantrom@lfucg.com>,
"Charles Martin"
<chmartin@lfucg.com>

Subject
Billing Question

Good afternoon,

I have a question about the billing system. I know that it is not possible to send non-
integer ERU’s to KAWC for billing. Would it be possible for us to submit dollar amounts
with the premise number instead of ERU’s with the premise number?

We're thinking that this would be in the neighborhood of 1000 records.

Also, please send me your latest versions of the premise and account files you sent me

earlier this year. I‘ll go through those to update our information to match yours as
closely as possible,
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Thanks again for all of your help,

Scott Dickison, GISP
GIS Programmer/Analyst

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Divison of Computer Services
301 Lisle Industrial Ave
Lexington, KY 40511

p: (B59)258-3414
sdickison@lfucg.com
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Janet Graham

R R
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 3:57 PM
To: Scoft Dickison
Cc: Julie Mantrom; Charles Martin; Candice Deininger; Cheryl Taylor
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

Fhkkdhhhhkhdhkhkdkhhhkkkhdokdkokkdkdkook kdekkkook ok ok ke ok ok ko okook ok ok

Bryan Siler

Eastern Division
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: (859} 268-6350
Fax: (8539) 335-3350

"Scott Dickison™

<SDhickison@lfucg.

com> To
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

10/23/2009 03:40 cc

PM "Cheryl Taylor"

<ctayleord4@lfucg.com>, "Julie
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
earlier this year. I'll go through those to update our information to match yours as
closely as possible.

Thanks again for all of your help,

Scott Dickiscon, GISP
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

A IR _
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 1:56 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Cc: Scott Dickison
Subject: RE: Water Quality Fee

I'"1l see what I can do. Thanks...

LR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R Ry
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Scott
Dickison" <SDickison@lfucg.com>

10/27/2009 01:13 cc
PM

Subject

RE: Water Quality Fee

Hey, Bryan. From a list originally prepared by our consultant, Amec, I see two entries
for KAWC: 1) Kentucky-American Water Company with 1 parcel and 307 ERUs; 2) KY-American
Water Company with 6 parcels and 413 ERUs; total ERUs is 720. Because the owner names
were listed differently, I do nect believe KAWC received a letter for those customers with
a high number of ERUs. Same owner with multiple ways of name entry has continued to be a
problem, not only for us but KAWC as well.

After speaking with Bill O'Mara this morning, we are still unsure at this point whether an
additional large ratepayer mailing will be sent.

If you can get the PVA parcel numbers owned by KAWC to either me or Scott, somehow we'll
try to get them matched and the number of ERUs calculated. It will be interesting to see
if that information matches the two entries previously mentioned above.

Candice

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 9:38 AM

To: Scott Dickison; Candice Deininger

Subject: Water Quality Fee

Scott / Candice,

Is it possible to get all of Kentucky American's assessments? Would I need to submit a
list of properties? If this isn't a service you're offering yet that is ckay.
1
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Thanks...

L e R R R L 2 222 R ]
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
To: Candice Deininger; Scott Dickison
Subject: Water Quality Fee

Scott / Candice,

Is it possible to get all of Kentucky American's assessments? Would I need to submit a
list of properties? If this isn't a service you're offering yet that is okay.

Thanks...

L R B b R o i e i e L N e R 7 = TR S IO - A R ¥ AR R PR
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: {859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2008 11:27 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Billing Question

FYT

L R R L R T e e 2 R R L L
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 10/26/2009 11:26 AM ~----

"Scott Dickison™

<8Dickison@lfucyg.

com> To
<Bryan.$iler@amwater.com>

10/23/2009 03:40 cc

PM "Cheryl Taylor™

<ctaylor4@lfucg.com>, "Julie
Mantrom” <jmantrom@lfucg.com>,
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
earlier this year. I'11 go through those to update our information to match yours as
closely as possible.

Thanks again for all of your help,

Scott Dickison, GISP
GIS Programmer/Bnalyst

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Divison of Computer Services
301 Lisle Industrial Ave
Lexington, KY 40511

p: (859)258-3414
sdickison@lfucg. com
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Janet Graham

A _
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:38 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Fw: Water Quality Management Fee - FCPS

hhhkhkdhhhkhdhdhhdkdhhhbhhrrhkddk bk rhhkdhhkddhhhbrdkhrkhk
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@Qamwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/BWWSC on 10/23/2009 01:37 PM —-——-

Steven
Snowden/SERVCO/AW
WSC To
"Boian, Debbie'
10/23/2009 01:18 <debbie.boian@fayette.kyschools.us>
PM @AWX
cc
Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
Subject

Re: Water Quality Management Fee -
FCPS (Document link: Bryan Siler)

Ms. Boian,

I have forwarded your request to Brian Siler who leads the Kentucky American Water team
responsible for coordinating the storm water billing arrangement with LFUCG. I anticipate
that he will contact you regarding your inquiry in the near future. If I can be of any
further assistance please give me a call.

Steve H. Snowden

Sr. Manager Business Development KY/TN
American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

Steven. SnowdenRamwater.com
859-268-6302 office phone

859-321-6734 cell phone

859-268-6327 fax

"Boian, Debbie"
<debbie.boian@fay

ette.kyschools.us To
> <Steven.Snowdenlamwater.com>
cc
10/23/2009 01:03 "Wright, Mary"
PM <mary.wright@fayette.kyschools.us>
Subject

Water Quality Management Fee - FCPS
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Mr. Snowden,

There has been considerable confusion in our district concerning the letters that were
sent outlining the Water Quality Management Fees being assessed by the Lexington Fayette
Urban County Government. Many of our schools responded by tossing the information in the
trash can and still others forwarded to far reaches of our organization that may not be
known for some time. We were informed by the folks at LFUCG that while they did in fact
pen the letters, they were actually sent out by your organization.

Cur problem is this — we would prefer to have this sort of information funneled through
one single location so that we are able to document and address the issues that are
occurring with this process. Would it be possible to get together with someone in your
organization to set this up so that it will be of mutual benefit to all? Any insight you
could give that would help in this situation would be greatly appreciated. Feel free to
contact me via e-mail or at the number below. Thank you for your time and patience.

Debbie Boian

Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer Fayette County Public Schools 859-381-4165, Fax
859-381-4206 debbie.boian@fayette.kyschools.us
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:25 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: FW; statements for bills

Will do.

khdkhhkdkhhhdhhdhohhrdbhhdhdbhhhdhhkdrdhkhhdhhkhhhohkdhhdhtr
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.silerfamwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

cc
10/23/2009 11:20
AM Subject

RE: FW: statements for bills

Will you keep me updated, if you can, please? 1I'd appreciate it - thanks a lot!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:19 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: FW: statements for bills

I was in Ray's office when he called Mark York one day. He left a message for him about
the allowable length of the bill messages. We'll see what they come up with.

Fhdkhkdhkhkhhkhkokhkhhhhdhddhhhkhkkdhbkhkrhhhhdrhhdhbhrhkhhhhdhkrsd
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
10/23/2009 11:10

AM
Subject
RE: FW: statements for bills

These are definitely NOT bill inserts. Mark York and Susan Straub, the Mayor's PB person,
are driving this bus and have been in touch with Ray from what I've heard . . . wish I had
more info for you, but this is all I got-lol!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

————— Original Message-—---—

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, Qctober 23, 2009 11:07 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: statements for bills

I assume these are bill messages and not bill inserts. Wonder if there's enough room
available for a message that long. I guess they are testing that now.

********‘k********-k-A—******************************

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: {859} 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger®

<cdeining@lfucg.c

To

om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
cc

10/23/2009 10:56

AM
Subject

FW: statements for bills
Just an FYI if you don't already know or heard

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Mark York [mailto:myork@lfucg.com]

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 10:46 AM

To: Jennifer M Myatt; Julie Mantrom; Candice Deininger; Cassie Felty
Subject: FW: statements for bills

This was submitted to KAWC yesterday.

From: Susan Straub

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:34 PM
To: 'Raymond.Golden@amwater.com'

Cc: Mark York

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(6)
Page 263 of 428



Subject: statements for bills
December:

Beginning in January, 2010, the new Water Quality Management Fee, part of an agreement
Lexington signed with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to address past violations
and future compliance with the federal Clean Water Act, will appear on your bill. For
information on the fee, call LexCall 3-i-1 or (B859) 425-2255.

January and February:

The watex quality management fee is a new fee that is part of an agreement Lexington
signed with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to address past violations and future
compliance with the federal Clean Water Act by funding improvements to our stormwater
sewer system. For more information, call LexCall at 3-1-1 or 859-425-2255.
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [cdeining@ifucg.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:20 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW: statements for bills

Will you keep me updated, if you can, please? I'd appreciate it - thanks a lot!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Rewvenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-~258-3364

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

khkhhkhhhdkhhkhkhhhhkhkdrhhhhbhhh bk hhk kb Fhkrhrdkhkrhkdhkhkddk

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

These are definitely NOT bill inserts. Mark York and Susan Straub, the Mayor's PR person,
are driving this bus and have been in touch with Ray from what I've heard . . . wish I had
more info for you, but this is all T got-lol!!

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258~-3364

————— Original Message-—--=

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:07 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: statements for bills

I assume these are bill messages and not bill inserts. Wonder if there's enough roon
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available for a message that long. I guess they are testing that now.

hhkkhkukhkokddhhhhkkkhkdkhkhk ko bk Ak kkkkhkkhkhkdkkkrhkkkhdktsh
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
Just an FYI if you don't already know or heard . .

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
B59~-258-3364

From: Mark York [mailto:myork@lifucg.com]

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
information on the fee, call LexCall 3-1-1 or (859) 425-2255.

January and February:

The water quality management fee is a new fee that is part of an agreement Lexington
signed with the 0U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to address past violations and future
compliance with the federal Clean Water Act by funding improvements to our stormwater
sewer system. For more information, call LexCall at 3-1-1 or 859-425-2255,
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I——
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:19 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: FW:. statements for bills

I was in Ray's office when he called Mark York one day. He left a message for him about
the allowable length of the bill messages. We'll see what they come up with.

Ak khkdkhkokkdhhhhdbkkkhhhhhbhhbhkhhhhhhhh kb dhbhkdhhkkhhkkrh

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
more info for you, but this is all I got-lel!!

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

hhdhdhhdhdhhhhohhkhrhhdhhddhhoAhhddhhhhhhrhhdhhrhhbhhrkkhsrk

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
Just an FYI if you don't already know or heard . . .

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Mark York [mailto:mycrk®lfucg.com]

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
To: 'Raymond.Golden@amwater.com'’

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

The water gquality management fee is a new fee that is part of an agreement Lexington
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
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:10 AM

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

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater,com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Friday, OCctcber 23, 2009 11:07 AM

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

Thdkhkhkhhhhhkhhhkhhhhkdhhh kb bk r b A bbbk dhkdkhkhbthhkddhhr i
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

Just an FYI if you don’t already know or heard .

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Mark York [mailto:myork®lfucg.com]
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
To: 'Raymond.Golden@amwater.com!'

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
sewer system. For more information, call LexCall at 3=1-1 or 859-425-2255.
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Janet Graham

R e
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, Octeober 23, 2009 11:07 AM
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

khkokkkdkkkkhkhhhkh bk hhhkkdhhdkh bk dhok hkhddokbhok ok deok ok kK

Bryan Siler

Southeast Region
bryan.siler@amwater.com
Phone: ({859) 268-6350
Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deiningexr™
<cdeining@lfucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

cc
10/23/2009 10:56
AM Subject

FW: statements for bills

Just an FYI if you don’t already know or heard .

Candice Deininger

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 FKast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

From: Mark York [mailto:myork@lfucg.com)

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 10:46 BAM

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
Lexington signed with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency to address past viclations
and future compliance with the federal Clean Water Act, will appear on your bill. For
information on the fee, call LexCall 3-1-1 or (859} 425-2255.

January and February:

The water quality management fee is a new fee that is part of an agreement Lexington
3
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
Page 272 of 428



Janet Graham

L TR e
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 11:04 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: FW: statements for bills

Thanks.

i R L 1 TR Y P MUy
Bryan Siler

Southeast Region

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859} 268-6350

Fax: (859) 335-3350

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@ifucg.c To
om> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>